NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village :
1508 NW 106™ Street OKC, OK 73114

REGULAR MEETING OF THE ADVISORY BOARD -M O N D AY, December 4, 2023
3:45 P.M — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center - SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot,

Enter North Door)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding state holidays and weekends.
Meetings are open to the public. This agenda was posted at 12:45 p.m. on the 29" day of November, 2023 by Kara

=

(d

(Rd

[

[

[

=

[oe

Babbit.

Welcome and Introductions Pam Millington, Chair

Connect to Purpose
e Eagle Entertainers

Presentation by Bledsoe, Hewitt & Gullkeson Audit Report for 2022-2023 school
term
e Approval of Audit Report

Consent Items for Approval Pam Millington, Chair
e Board Meeting Minutes for October 2, 2023
¢ September and October 2023 Financials
o Encumbrances 4;13;17;19-21; 24; 43; 48; 51-53; 58; 60-61; 64; 67; 70-71;
74; 76; 82; 84-85; 91-92; 95; 97; 99-101; 107-109; 112; 114-117; 120-169
total $98,010.28.
s Regular Meeting Schedule showing the time, date, and location of all regular
meetings to be held in 2024-2025
¢ SHA School Calendar for 2024-2025 + Staff Blackout Days
Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal
e Adopt A Family
e Crossings Workday
e B+ Rating
o District Data Profile FFY 2022 (SY 2022-23)
Discussion and approval of Contractor for new Pre-K building

Pam Millington, Chair
New Business

Adjourn







-~

BLEDSOE, HEWETT & GULLEKSON Eric M. Bledsoe, CPA

Jeffrey D. Hewett, CPA

L CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PLLLP Christopher P. Gulelsson, CPA

P.O. BOX 1310 » 121 E. COLLEGE ST.- BROKEN ARROW, OK 74013 » (918) 449-9991 « (B00) 522-3831 « FAX (918) 449-9779

October 27, 2023

Ms. Kara Babbit, Superintendent

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
1508 NW 106" Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73114

Dear Ms. Babbit:

Listed below are the audit exceptions and recommendations from the final audit work we
performed for you. These items are referred to in your audit report. Please review them
very carefully, along with the review copy of your audit report. If you have questions or
desire additional information, please call us so that any discrepancies may be resolved.

No Audit Exceptions

Sincerely,

[P

Christopher P. Gullekson
For

Bledsoe, Hewett & Gullekson
Certified Public Accountants, PLLLP



} BLEDSOE, HEWETT & GULLEKSON 5ot teisoa,coa

Jeffray D. Hewelt, CPA

d lz; CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PLLLP Christopher P. Guillekson, CPA
\/

P.O, BOX 1310 » 121 E. COLLEGE ST.» BROKEN ARROW, OK 74013 « (918) 449-9991 - (800} 522-3831 « FAX (918) 449-9779

October 27, 2023

The Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village No. E-003
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, Okiahoma

We have audited the financial statements of Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village No. E-003,
Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, a School, for the year ended June 30, 2023, and have issued our report
thereon dated October 27, 2023. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following
information related to our audit.

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated February 15, 2023, our responsibility, as described the
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by
management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or
management of your responsibilities.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered School’s internal control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compilation with certain provisions of lIaws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit. While our audit provides a reasonable basis of our opinion, it
does not provide a legal determination on the School’s compliance with those requirements.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
opinion, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, are not
required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

Significant Audit Findings

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma,
are described in note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted, and the
application of existing policies was not changed during 2023. We noted no transactions entered into by
the School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus, There are no
significant transactions that have been recognized in the financial statements in a different period than
when the transaction occurred.

Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about




future events. We encountered no accounting estimates that are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements, if any. These have been provided to management as
adjusting journal entries during fieldwork. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of
the audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate,
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this leiter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated October 27, 2023.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about anditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ on certain situations. If a consultation involves
application of an accounting principle to School’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants,

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention. Audit findings were reported in the schedule of findings and responses within
the audit report. Also, additional comments were made and were reported in the management letter.

This information is intended solely for the use of the management of the School and is not intended to be
and shouid not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

Bledsce, Fewett & Gulleloson

Bledsoe, Hewett & Gullekson
Certified Public Accountants, PLLLP




Cliantg
Copy

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - REGULATORY BASIS
AND REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE DISTRICT NO. E-003
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

JUNE 30, 2023

Audited by

BLEDSOE, HEWETT & GULLEKSON
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PLLLP

BROKEN ARROW, OK




L]

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICIALS
JUNE 30, 2023

BOARD OF EDUCATION

President
Pam Millington

Vice-President

Kara Babbit
Clerk
Christy Savage
Members
Tom Cassidy Eric Harmon
John Vera Ken Lawson
Kylie Lyons Crystal Hurd
David Jackson Susan Whaley
Milisha Henderson Skip Leonard
SUPERINTENDENT
Kara Babbit

ENCUMBRANCE / MINUTES CLERK

Becky Kime

SCHOOL DISTRICT TREASURER

Jack H. Jenkins, CPA

www.wvacademy.com

2



L]

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO

JUNE 30, 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

School District Officials
Table of Contents
Independent Auditor’s Report
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Audit of Financial Statements — Regulatory Basis —
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for each
Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance

Required By the Uniform Guidance

Disposition of Prior Year’s Significant Deficiencies and
Material Instances of Noncompliance

Schedule of Audit Resuits
Combined Financial Statements — Regulatory Basis

Combined Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance
- All Fund Types — Regulatory Basis

Combined Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures and

Changes in Cash Fund Balances — All Governmental Fund Types

and Expendable Trusts — Regulatory Basis

Combined Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures and
Changes in Cash Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
— Budgeted Governmental Fund Types — Regulatory Basis

Notes to Combined Financial Statements - Regulatory Basis

. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY

Page No.

3-4

5-7

g-9

10-12

13

14

15

16

17

18-31




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY

JUNE 30, 2023
Page No.

Supplementary Information
Combining Financial Statements — Regulatory Basis — cont’d
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards — Regulatory Basis 32
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards — Regulatory Basis

Prepared For the Oklahoma State Department of Education 33
Schedule of Statutory, Fidelity and Honesty Bonds 34
Schedule of Accountant’s Professional Liability Insurance Affidavit 35



fa

—
% }BLEDSOE, HEWETT & GULLEKSON  Eehiosimco
oy

Jelfray D, Hewalt, CPA

T

g

P.O, BOX 1310 » 121 E. COLLEGE ST.» BROKEN ARROW, OK 74013 + {918} 449-92091 « {800} 522-3831 « FAX (918) 448.5779

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village District No. E-003
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying combined fund type and account group financial statements-regulatory
basis of the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village District No. E-003, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
County, Oklahoma (the School), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the School’s basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents.

Qualified Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter discussed in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion on
Regulatory Basis of Accounting” section of our report, the combined financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities and fund balances arising from regulatory basis
transactions of each fund type and account group of the School, as of June 30, 2023, and the revenues it
received and expenditures it paid and encumbered for the year then ended, in accordance with the financial
reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education as described in Note 1.

Acdverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the “Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.S.
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” section of our report, the financial statements referred to in the
first paragraph do not present fairly, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, the financial position of the School, as of June 30, 2023, or the revenues, expenses,
and changes in net position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our zudit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements™ section of our report.
We are required to be independent of the Schoo! and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse and qualified audit opinions.

Basis for Qualified Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Acconnting

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements referred to above do not include the General Fixed Asset
Account Group, which is a departure from the regulatory basis of accounting prescribed or permitted by the
Oklahoma State Department of Education. The amount that should be recorded in the General Fixed Asset
Account Group is not known.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PLLLP Chislopher P. Gullsksan, CPA



fa

Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, to meet the financial reporting requirements of the
Oklahoma State Department of Education, the financial statements are prepared by the School, on the basis
of the financial reporting regulations prescribed or permitted by the Oklahoma State Department of
Education, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. The effects on the financial statements of the variances between the regulatory basis of
accounting described in Note 1 and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
although not reasonably determinable, are presumed to be material and pervasive,

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the financial reporting regulations prescribed or permitted by the Oklahoma State
Department of Education as described in Note 1, to meet the financial reporting requirements of the State of
Oklahoma; this includes determining that the regulatory basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the
preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate,
they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, we:

s  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements,

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

» Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time,



fa

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fund type and account group financial
statements-regulatory basis that collectively comprise the School’'s basic financial statements. The
accompanying combining financial statements-regulatory basis and other supplementary information and
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the combined financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the combined financial statements-regulatory
basis. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the fund type and
account group fInancial statements within the combined financial statements-regulatory basis and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, except for the financial statements being prepared in compliance
with the regulatory basis as prescribed by the Oklahoma State Department of Education as discussed in Note
1, the combining financial statements-regulatory basis and other supplementary information and the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the combined
financial statements-regulatory basis as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 27, 2623
on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Bledsoe, Hewett & Gulletosoun

Bledsoe, Hewett & Gullekson
Certified Public Accountants, PLLLP

October 27, 2023




e

@_{ } BLEDSOE, HEWETT & GULLEKSON St s, cm

! — Jeffrey D. Hewett, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PLLLP Chistopher P. Gullekson, CPA

TN

P.O,BOX 1210+ 121 E, COLLEGE ST.» BROKEN ARROW, OK 74013 » (918) 449-9991 - (800} 522-3B31 - FAX (918) 449-9779

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village District No. E-003
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the fund type and account group financial statements — regulatory basis of the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western
Village District No. E-003, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma (the School), as of and for the year ended June 30,
2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School’s basic financial statements,
and have issued our report thereon dated October 27, 2023, which was adverse with respect to the presentation of the financial
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States because the presentation followed
the regulatory basis of accounting for Oklahoma school districts as provided by the Oklahotna State Department of Education.
However, our report was qualified because the omission of the general fixed asset account group results in an incomplete
presentation with respect to the presentation of financial statements on the regulatory basis of accounting authorized by the
Oklahoma State Board of Education.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In plannirig and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned finctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.
A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemnal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combinatien of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, non-
compliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.,

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report

is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Blledsoe, Hewett & Galletoson

Bledsoe, Hewett & Guilekson
Certified Public Accountants, PLLLP

October 27, 2023



-

Jeffrey D. Hewett, CPA
~ Y

(J CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PLLLP Christapher £. Gullekson, CPA
\/

~
?_l } BLEDSOE, HEWETT & GULLEKSON  evsesncon

ﬁ

P.O. BOX 1310 + 121 E, COLLEGE ST,» BROKEN ARROW, OK 74013 + (918) 449-5991 « {800) 522-3831 » FAX (918) 449-9779

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROIL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village District No. E-003
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma

Report on Compliance for Eacl Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Viliage District No. E-003, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma’s (the District) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2023. The District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs,

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the
“Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance” section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of
the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

10



Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements
applicable to the District’s federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on the District’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not
detecting material non-compliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the District’s
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted aunditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the District’s compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances,

e Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed,

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internal contro! over compliance that we identified during the audit.

11



Report on Internal Contrel over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 4 material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or.detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
“Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance™ section above and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to
be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. The purpose of this report on
internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control

over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Blledsoe, Hewett & Gulleloson

Bledsoe, Hewett & Gullekson
Certified Public Accountants, PLLLP

October 27, 2023

12



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
DISPOSITION OF PRIOR YEAR'S SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES AND MATERIAL
INSTANCES OF NONCOMPLIANCE
JUNE 30, 2023

There were no prior year significant deficiencies or material instances of noncompliance.

13



STANLEY HUPTFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT RESULTS, FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2023

Section 1 — Summary of Auditor’s Results:

1. An adverse opinion was issued on the combined financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles and a qualified opinion was issued for the
omission of the general fixed asset account group on the combined financial statements in
conformity with a regulatory basis of accounting prescribed by the Oklahoma State
Department of Education.

2. The audit did not identify any material weaknesses and did not report any significant
deficiencies not considered to be material weaknesses in the internal controls over
financial reporting.

3. The audit disclosed no instances of noncompliance which are material to the financial
statements.

4, The audit did not identify any material weaknesses and did not report any significant
deficiencies not considered to be material weaknesses in the internal controls over major
programs.

5. An unmodified report was issued on the compliance for major programs in conformity
with the regulatory basis of accounting.

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings which are required to be reported under the Uniform
Guidance, 2 CFR 200.516(a).

7. Programs determined to be major were the COVID-19 Education Stabilization Fund-
ESSER Programs (84.425D, 84.425U), which were not clustered in determination.

8. The dollar threshold used to determine between Type A and Type B programs was
$750,000.

9. The auditee was determined not to be a low-risk auditee.

Section 2 — Findings relating to the financial statements required to be reported in
accordance with GAGAS:
NONE

Section 3 — Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards:

NONE

14




COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE -
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - REGULATORY BASIS
JUNE 30, 2023

GOVERNMENTAL
FUND TYPES
GENERAL
FUND
ASSETS
Cash & Investments $ 1,050,093
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Warrants/checks payable 3 52,679
Encumbrances 34,049
Total liabilities 86,728
Fund Balance:
Unassigned 963,365
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 3 1,050,083

The notes fo the combined financial statements are an integral part of this statement

15



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN CASH FUND BALANCES
- ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES - REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

GOVERNMENTAL
FUND TYPES
GENERAL
FUND
Revenues collected:
Local sources 8 12,289
State sources 2,420,587
Federal sources 1,727,372
Total revenues collected 4,160,248
Expenditures;
Instruction 2,349,530
Support services 956,816
Cperation of noninstructional services 310,726
Facilities acquisition & construction services 2,347
Total expenditures 3,619,419
Excess of revenues collected
over (under) expenditures before
adjustments {0 prior year encumbrances 540,829
Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 65,032
Excess of revenues collected
over {under) expenditures 605,861
Cash fund balances, beginning of year 357,504
Cash fund balances, end of year 3 963,365

The notes to the combined financial statements are an integral part of this statement

16




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN CASH FUND BALANCES - BUDGETED GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES - REGULATORY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Prior Year
Criginal / Final {Memorandum
Budget Actual Only)
Revenues Collected:
Local sources 5 12,289 85,396
State sources 2,355,067 2,420,587 2,270,756
Federal sources 1,591,560 1,727,372 497,482
Nonrevenue recelpts 59
Total revenues collected 3,946,627 4,160,248 2,853,703
Expenditures:
Instruction 2,782,066 2,349,530 1,744,910
Support services 962,000 956,816 1,003,511
Operation of noninstructional services 312,000 310,726 217,895
Facilities acquisition & construction services 3,000 2,347
Other outlays:
Clearing account 12,574
Comecting entry 59
Charter school reimbursement 58,161
Other uses 245,065
Total expenditures 4,304,131 3,619,419 3,037,110
Excess of revenues collected
over {under) expenditures before
adjustments to prior year encumbrances {357,504) 540,829 (183,407)
Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 0 65,032 608
Excess of revenues collected
over (under) expenditures {357,504) 605,861 (182,799)
Cash fund balance, beginning of year 357,504 357,504 540,303
Cash fund balance, end of year $ 0 963,365 357,504

The notes fo the combined financial statements are an integral part of this statement

17




NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements of the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
Charter School No. E-003, (the “School”), have been prepared in conformity with another
comprehensive basis of accounting prescribed by the Oklahoma State Department of
Education as authorized by Oklahoma Statutes. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements are not intended to present financial positon and results of operations in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The School’s accounting policies are described in the following notes that are an
integral part of the School’s financial statements.

A. Reporting Entity

Western Village Academy, Inc., an Oklahoma not-for profit corporation described in Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3), was formed for the benefit of a school to be called Stanley
Hupfeld Academy at Western Village. The School was formed under provisions of the
Oklahoma Charter Schools Act through a contract with Independent School District No. 89
of Oklahoma County (Oklahoma City Public Schools, “OKCPS™), as its sponsoring school, a
political subdivision of the state. The current contract commenced on July 1, 2021 and
terminates on June 30, 2026. The District is entitled to receive its pro rata share of revenue
generated by the District’s enrollment as calculated by the State Department of Education,
minus a 1% administrative fee retained by OKCPS. The governing body of the District is the
Board of Directors of the District, and the appointed Superintendent is the executive officer
of the District.

Although the District is a not-for-profit entity that would normally follow the presentation
requirements of the Financial Accounting Standard Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) No. 958-205, the District is considered a quasi-governmental entity
subject to the reporting requirements of the Oklahoma State Department of Education.
Therefore, the District is part of the public school system of Oklahoma under the general
direction and control of the State Board of Education and is financially dependent on the
State of Oklahoma’s support. The general operating authority for the public school system is
the Oklahoma School Code contained in Title 70, Oklahoma Siatutes and the Oklahoma
Charter Schools Act.

In evaluating how to define the School, for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit
in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria established by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The basic — but not the only — criterion for including a
potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to

18



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES --cont’d

A. Reporting Entity — cont’d

B.

exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this ability is
financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight
responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the
designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations and
accountability for fiscal matters. A second criterion used in evaluating potential component
units is the scope of public service. Application of this criterion involves considering whether
the activity benefits the School and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within
the geographic boundaries of the School and is generally available to its patrons. A third
criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the
reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the
School is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these
criteria, there are no potential component units included in the School’s reporting entity.

Measurement Focus

The Schoo! uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of
its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain school functions or
activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account
group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability
for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly
affect net expendable available financial resources.

Funds are classified into three categories: Governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each
category, in turn, is divided into separate “fund types.”

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government’s general activities,
including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds).

General Fund — The general fund is used to account for all financial transactions except those
required to be accounted for in another fund. Major revenue sources include state funding
under the Foundation and Incentive Aid Program. Expenditures include all costs associated
with the daily operations of the schools except for programs funded for building repairs and
maintenance, school construction and debt service on bonds and other long-term debt. The
general fund includes federal and state restricted monies that must be expended for specific
programs.

19




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —~ REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — cont’d
B. Measurement Focus - cont’d

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds account for revenue sources that are
restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. The special revenue funds typically include
the building, co-op and child nutrition funds. The School did not maintain any special
revenue funds during the 2022-23 fiscal year.

Building Fund — The building fund consists mainly of monies derived from property
taxes levied for the purpose of erecting, remodeling, repairing, or maintaining school
buildings and for purchasing furniture, equipment and computer software to be used
on or for school district property, for paying energy and utility costs, for purchasing
telecommunications services, for paying fire and casualty insurance premiums for
school facilities, for purchasing security systems, and for paying salaries of security
personnel.

Co-op Fund ~ The co-op fund is established when the Boards of Education of two or
more school districts enter into cooperative agreements and maintain joint programs.
The revenues necessary to operate a cooperative program can come from federal,
state, or local sources, including the individual contributions of participating school
districts. The expenditures for this fund would consist of those necessary to operate
and maintain the joint programs.

Child Nutrition Fund - The child nutrition fund consists of monies derived from
federal and state financial assistance and food sales. This fund is used to account for
the various nutrition programs provided to students. The School operates their child
nutrition program within the general fund.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including
other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the School. The terms “non-
expendable” and “expendable” refer to whether or not the School is under an obligation to
maintain the trust principal. Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that the
School holds on behalf of others as their agent and do not involve measurement of results of
operation.

Expendable Trust Funds — Expendable trust funds typically include the gifts and endowments
fund. The School did not maintain a gifts and endowments fund during the 2022-23 fiscal
year.

Gifts and Endowments Fund — The gifts and endowments fund receives its assets by
way of philanthropic foundations, individuals, or private organizations for which no
repayment or special service to the contributor is expected. This fund is used to
promote the general welfare of the School.

20




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — cont’d
B. Measurement Focus - cont’d

Agency Fund — The agency fund is the school activities fund which is used to account for
monies collected principally through the fundraising efforts of students and School-sponsored
groups. The administration is responsible, under the authority of the Board, for collecting,
disbursing and accounting for these activity funds.

Account Groups

An account group is not a fund and consists of a self-balancing set of accounts used only to
establish accounting control over long-term debt and fixed assets.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group — This account group is established to account for
all the long-term debt of the School, which is offset by the amount to be provided in future
years to complete retirement of the debt principal. It is also used to account for other
liabilities (judgments and lease purchases) which are to be paid from funds provided in future
years.

General Fixed Assets Account Group — This account group is used by governments to
account for the property, plant and equipment of the school district. The School does not
have the information necessary to include this group in its financial statements.

Memorandum Only - Total Column

The total column on the combined financial statements — regulatory basis is captioned
“memorandum only” to indicate that it is presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data
in this column does not present financial position or results of operations in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Neither is such data
comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation
of this data.

C. Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The School prepares its financial statements in a presentation format that is prescribed by the
Oklahoma State Department of Education. This format is essentially the generally accepted
form of presentation used by state and focal governments prior to the effective date of GASB
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — Management’s Discussion and Analysis for
State and Local Governments with certain modifications. This format differs significantly
from that required by GASB 34.

21




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES —cont’d

C. Basis of Accounting and Presentation — cont’d

The financial statements are cssentially prepared on the basis of cash receipts and
disbursements modified as required by the regulations of the Oklahoma State Department of
Education as follows:

e Encumbrances represented by purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the

expenditure of monies are recorded as expenditures when approved.

Investments are recorded as assets when purchased.

Inventories of school supplies are recorded as expenditures and not as inventory assets.

Warrants/checks payable are recorded as liabilities when issued.

Long-term debt is recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group and not in

the basic financial statements.

¢ Compensated absences are recorded as expenditures when paid and not recorded as a
liability.

¢ Fixed assets are recorded in the General Fixed Asset Account Group and not in the basic
financial statements. Fixed assets are not depreciated.

This regulatory basis of accounting differs from accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, which require revenues to be recognized when they become
available and measurable, or when they are earned, and expenditures or expenses to be
recognized when the related liabilities are incurred for governmental fund types; and, when
revenues are earned.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts
and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. All governmental type
funds are accounted for using the regulatory basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when they are received rather than earned and expenditures are generally recognized when
encumbered/reserved rather than at the time the related fund liability is incurred. These
practices differ from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The School is required by state law to prepare an annual budget. The Board of Education
must request an initial temporary appropriations budget from their County Excise Board
before June 30. The School uses the temporary appropriation amounts as their legal
expenditure limit until the annual Estimate of Needs is completed.

A budget is legally adopted by the Board of Education for all funds (with the exception of the
trust and agency funds) that includes revenues and expenditures. No later than October I,
each Board of Education shall prepare a financial statement and Estimate of Needs to be filed
with the Oklahoma County Clerk and the State Department of Education.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — cont’d

D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The 2022-23 Estimate of Needs was not amended by any supplemental appropriations. Any
amendments must be approved by the Oklahoma County Clerk’s Office.

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or
services. Encumbrance accounting — under which purchase orders and other commitments of
resources are recorded as expenditures of the applicable fund - is utilized in all governmental
funds of the School. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

E. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance

Cash_and Cash Equivalents — The School considers all cash on hand, demand deposit
accounts, and highly liquid investments, with an original maturity of three months or less
when purchased, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments — The School considers investments of direct obligations of the United States
government and agencies, certificates of deposits, savings accounts or savings certificates
with maturities of greater than three months. All investments are recorded at cost, which
approximates market value.

Inventories — The value of consumable inventories at June 30, 2023 is not material to the
combined financial statements.

Fixed Assets and Property, Plant and Equipment — The School has not maintained a record of
general fixed assets, and, accordingly, 2 General Fixed Assets Account Group required by the
regulatory basis of accounting prescribed by the Oklahoma State Department of Education is
not included in the financial statements. General fixed assets purchased are recorded as
expenditures in the various funds at the time of purchase.

Warrants/Checks Payable — Warrants/checks are issued to meet the obligations for goods and
services provided to the School. The School recognizes a liability for the amount of
outstanding warrants/checks that have yet to be cashed by the School’s bank.

Encumbrances — Encumbrances represent commitments related to purchase orders, contracts,
other commitments for expenditures or resources, and goods or services received by the
School for which a warrant/check has not been issued. An expenditure is recorded and a
liability is recognized for outstanding encumbrances at year end in accordance with the
regulatory basis of accounting.

23




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont’d

E. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Balance

Compensated Absences — The School provides vacation and sick leave benefits in accordance
with Title 70 of the Oklahoma Statutes, Article 6-104, which provides for annual sick leave
and personal business days. School policy allows certified employees to accumulate such
days to a maximum number of days. Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to
be liquidated with expendable available financial resources had not been reported as an
expenditure of the governmental fund that will pay it since the financial statements have been
prepared on the regulatory basis of accounting. This practice differs from generally accepted
accounting principles.

Funds Held for School Organizations — Funds held for school organizations represent the
funds received or collected from students or other cocurricular and extracurricular activities
conducted in the School, control over which is exercised by the Board of Education. These
funds are credited to the account maintained for the benefit of each particular activity within
the school activity fund. As mentioned above, the School did not maintain an activity fund
during the 2022-23 fiscal year.

Long-Term Debt — Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when
due, or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in
the following year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed
from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a
governmental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general long-
term debt account group.

Fund Balance — In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the hierarchy of
fund balances. The hierarchy is based primarily on the degree of spending constraints placed
upon use of resources for specific purposes versus availability of appropriation. An important
distinction that is made in reporting fund balance is between amounts that are considered
nonspendable (i.e., fund balance associated with assets that are not in spendable form, such
as inventories or prepaid items, long-term portions of loans and notes receivable, or items
that are legally required to be maintained intact (such as the corpus of a permanent fund)) and
those that are spendable (such as fund balance associated with cash, investments or
receivables).

Amounts in the spendable fund balance category are further classified as restricted,
committed, assigned or unassigned, as appropriate.

Restricted fund balance represents amounts that are constrained either externally by
creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors or laws or regulations of other
governments; or by law, through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance represents amounts that are useable only for specific purposes
by formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority. Such

24

O




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — cont’d

E. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance — cont’d

amounts are not subject to legal enforceability (like restricted amounts) but cannot be
used for any other purpose unless the government removes or changes the limitation by
taking action similar to that which imposed the commitment.

Assigned fund balance represents amounts that are intended to be used for specific
purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by the governing
body itself, or a subordinated high-level body or official who the governing body has
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund
balances include all remaining spendable amounts (except negative balances) that are
reported in governmenta! funds other than the general fund, that are neither restricted nor
committed, and amounts in the general fund that are intended to be used for specific
purposes in accordance with the provisions of the standard.

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund. It represents
the amounts that have not been assigned to other funds, and that have not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund.

F. Revenue and Expenditures

Local Revenues — Revenue from local sources is the money generated from within the
boundaries of the School and available to the School for its use. Other local sources of
revenues include tuition, fees, rentals, disposals, commissions and reimbursements.

State Revenues — Revenues from state sources for current operations are primarily governed
by the state aid formula under the provisions of Article XVIII, Title 70, Oklahoma Statutes.
The State Board of Education administers the allocation of state aid funds to school districts
based on information accumulated from schools.

After review and verification of reports and supporting documentation, the State Department
of Education may adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations of money for prior year errors
disclosed by review. Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions from or additions
to the revenue of the year when the adjustment is made.

The School receives revenue from the state to administer certain categorical educational
programs. State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for these programs
be expended only for the program for which the money is provided and require that the
money not expended as of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the following
year to be expended for the same categorical programs. The State Department of Education
requires that categorical educational program revenues be accounted for in the general fund.

25




*

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — cont’d

F. Revenues and Expenditures — cont’d

Federal Revenues — Federal revenues consist of revenues from the federal government in the
form of operating grants or entitlements. An operating grant is a contribution to be used for a
specific purpose, activity or facility. A grant may be received either directly from the federal
government or indirectly as a passthrough from another government, such as the state.
Entitlement is the amount of payment to which the School is entitled pursuant to an
allocation formula contained in applicable statutes. All federal revenues received by the
School are apportioned to the general fund.

Non-Monetary Transactions — The School receives commodities from the U.S. Department
of Agriculture. The value of these commodities has been included in the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards; however, they have not been included in the financial
statements as either revenue or expense since they are not reported under the regulatory basis
of accounting.

Interest Earnings — Represent compensation for the use of financial sources over a period of
time.

Nonrevenue Receipts — Nonrevenue receipts represent receipts deposited into a fund that are
not new revenues to the School, but the return of assets.

Instruction Expenditures — Instruction expenditures include the activities dealing directly
with the interaction between teachers and students. Teaching may be provided for students in
a school classroom, in another location, such as a home or hospital, and in other learning
situations, such as those involving cocurricular activities. It may also be provided through
some other approved medium, such as television, radio, telephone and correspondence.
Included here are the activities of teacher assistants of any type (clerks, graders, teaching
machines, etc.) which assist in the instructional process. The activities of tutors, translators
and interpreters would be recorded here. Department chairpersons who teach for any portion
of time are included here. Tuition/transfer fees paid to other LEAs would be included here.

Support Services Expenditures — Support services expenditures provide administrative,
technical (such as guidance and health) and logistical support to facilitate and enhance
instruction. These services exist as adjuncts for fulfilling the objectives of instruction,
community services and enterprise programs, rather than as entities within themselves.

Operation of Non-Instructional Services Expenditures — Activities concerned with providing
non-instructional services to students, staff or the community.

Facilities _Acquisition and Construction Services Expenditures — Consists of activities
involved with the acquisition of land and buildings; remodeling buildings; the construction of

buildings and additions to buildings; initial installation or extension of service systems and
other built-in equipment; and improvements to sites.

26




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES —cont’d

F. Revenues and Expenditures — cont’d

Other Outlays Expenditures — A number of outlays of governmental funds are not properly
classified as expenditures, but still require budgetary or accounting control. These are
classified as Other Outlays. These include debt service payments (principal and interest).

Other Uses Expenditures — This includes scholarships provided by private gifts and
endowments; student aid and staff awards supported by outside revenue sources (i.e.,
foundations). Also, expenditures for self-funded employee benefit programs administered
either by the School or a third-party administrator.

Repayment Expenditures — Repayment expenditures represent checks/warrants issued to
outside agencies for refund or restricted revenue previously received for overpayment, non-
qualified expenditures and other refunds to be repaid from School funds.

Interfund Transactions — Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues,
expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund or
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are
recorded as expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are
reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported
as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers.
There were no interfund transfers made during the 2022-23 fiscal year.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
School’s deposits may not be returned to the School. The School’s cash deposits and
investments at June 30, 2023 were $1,050,093 at financial institutions and were completely
insured or collateralized by federal depository insurance, direct obligations of the U.S.
Government, or securities held by the School or by its agent in the School’s name.

Investment Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will
adversely affect the fair market value of an investment. Due to the required liquidity for those
investments, these funds have no defined maturity dates. The School does not have a formal
policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value
losses from increasing interest rates.

27



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - REGULATORY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS - cont’d

Investment Credit Risk — Credit risk is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an
investment will not fulfill its obligations. The School does not have a formal policy limiting
its investment choices, other than the limitation of state law as follows:

Direct obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrument to which the full
faith and credit of the U.S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of
which the full faith and credit of the State is pledged.

Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with
acceptable collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of
deposit or savings accounts in out-of-state financial institutions.

With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers acceptances,
prime commercial paper and repurchase agreements with certain limitations,

County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue
anticipation notes, money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public
trusts whose beneficiary is a county, municipality or school district.

Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing
Administrator and debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in
obligations of the National Mortgage Association.

Money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the
investments mentioned in the previous bullet items.

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk — The School places no limit on the amount it may

invest in any one issuer.

3. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

There were no interfund receivables or payables at June 30, 2023.

4, GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

The School did not maintain any long-term debt as of June 30, 2023.

28




-

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

5. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Description of Plan

The School participates in the state-administered Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System,
which is a cost sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement
system (PERS), which is administered by the Board of Trustees of the Oklahoma Teachers’
Retirement System (the “System”). The System provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Title
70 Section 17 of the Oklahoma Statutes establishes benefit provisions and may be amended
only through legislative action. The Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System issues a
& publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Systemn. That report may be obtained by writing to the
Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System, P.O. Box 53624, Oklahoma City, OK 73152, or by
calling 405-521-2387.

Basis of Accounting

The System’s financial statements are prepared using the cash basis of accounting, except for
accruals of interest income. Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which
the contributions are made. Benefits and refunds are recognized when paid. The pension
benefit obligation is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension
benefits. This pension valuation method reflects the present value of estimated pension
benefits that will be paid in future years as a result of employee services performed to date
and is adjusted for the effect of projected salary increases. There are no actuarial valuations
performed on individual school districts. The System has an under-funded pension benefit
obligation as determined as part of the latest actuarial valuation.

Funding Policy

The School, the State of Oklahoma, and the participating employee make contributions. The
contribution rates for the School and its employees are established by and may be amended
by Oklahoma Statutes. The rates are not actuarially determined. The rates are applied to the
employee’s earnings plus employer-paid fringe benefits. The required contribution for the
participating members is 7.0% of compensation. Contributions received by the System from
the State of Oklahoma are used to offset required employer contributions by the local school
district. For the 2022-23 fiscal year, the School contributed 9.5% and the State of Oklahoma
contributed the remaining amount during the year. The School is allowed by Oklahoma
Teachers’ Retirement System to make the required contributions on behalf of the
participating members. In addition, if a member’s salary is paid in part by federal or private
funds, the contribution on that portion of the salary paid by those funds must be matched by
the School at 8.00%.

29

o




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —~ REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

5. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM — cont’d

Annual Pension Cost

The School’s total contributions for 2023, 2022 and 2021 were $298,889, $147,102 and
$160,950, respectively. Ten-year historical trend information is presented in the Teacher’s
Retirement System of Oklahoma Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2022. This
information is useful in assessing the pension plan’s accumulation of sufficient assets to pay
pension benefits as they become due. Please visit www.ok.gov/TRS for all plan information.

GASB Statement 68 became effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014, and
significantly changes pension accounting and financial reporting for governmental employers
who participate in a pension plan, such as the System, and who prepare published financial
statements on an accrual basis using Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. Since the
School does not prepare and present their financial statements on an accrual basis, the net
pension amount is not required to be presented on the audited financial statements.

6. COMMITMENTS

Charter Contract — The School operates under a charter granted by Oklahoma City Public
Schools. As the sponsoring organization, Oklahoma City Public Schools exercises certain
oversight responsibilities. Under this charter, the School has agreed to pay Oklahoma City
Public Schools an annual administrative fee equal to 1% of state aid revenue. The current
charter contract is effective until June 30, 2026.

Building Lease — The School leases their building at 1508 N.W. 106" Street, Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, from Oklahoma City Public Schools. The lease agreement is effective June 30,
2021, and shall continue for nine years, unless sooner terminated. The School made lease
payments totaling $68,778 to Oklahoma City Public Schools during the 2022-23 fiscal year.

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; or acts of God. The School
purchases commercial insurance to cover these risks, including general and auto liability,
property damage, and public officials’ liability. Settled claims resulting from risks have not
exceeded the commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

30



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

8. CONTINGENCIES
Federal Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may
constitute a lability of the applicable funds. The amounts, if any, of expenditures which may
be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the School expects
such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards

The schedule shows the federal awards received and expended by the School during the
2022-23 fiscal year. The revised Uniform Guidance Audits of States, Local Governments and
Non-Profit Organizations, established uniform audit requirements for nonfederal entities
which expended more than $750,000 in federal awards.

Litigation

School officials are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims or assessments
or unasserted claims or assessments against the District.

3



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
REGULATORY BASIS




i

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE, NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - REGULATORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Fed. Asst.
Federal Grantor / Pass Through Listing Control Total
Grantor / Program Title Number Project No. Expenditures
U.5. Department of Edurcation;
Passed Through State Department of Education:
Title I, Part A 84.010 511 $ 17537
Title Il, Part A 84,367 1 21,125
Title IV, Part A 84.424 552 10,831
IPEA-B, Flow Through 84.027 621 66,765
|DEA-B Preschool 84.173 641 #13
*COVID-19 - Education Stabilization Fund {ESF);
ARP - ESSER - Science of Reading Grant B84.425D 726 646
ESSER I 84.425D 793 57,409
ESSERIH 84,4251 795 721,243
Total COVID-19 ESF 779,208
U.S. Department of Agriculture;
Passed Through State Department of Education:
Child Nutrition Programs Cluster:
School Breakfast Program 10.553 764 64,880
National School Lunch Program 10.555 763 144,069
Supply Chain Assistance 10.555 759 29,422
Emergency Operational Costs 10.555 762 16,399
Non-Cash Assistance - Commodities 10.555 NIA 21.344
Total Chiid Nutritien Program Cluster 276,114
Other Child Nutrition Programs:
P-EBT 10,649 760 1,242
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program 10.582 768 5448
Total Other Child Nutrition Programs 6,690
Total Federal Assistance $ 1,336,963

* - Major programs = 58.29%

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation - The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal activity of the District {or the year ended June 30, 2023, This
information is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) . Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the District, it is not intended and does
not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash {lows of the District.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Expenditures reparted on this schedule are reported on the regulatory basis of accounting consistent with the preparation of
the combined financial statements except as noted in Note 3. Expenditures are recognized folfowing the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types
of expendilures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. The District has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimus indirect cost rale allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 3 - Non-Monetary Assistance - Commadities received by the District were of a non-monetary nature and therefore the total revenue does not
agree with the financlal stafements,

32



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - REGULATORY BASIS
PREPARED FOR THE OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Fed. Asst,
Federal Granter / Pass Through Listing QCAS Project  Program or Balance at Revenue Total Balance at
Grantor / Program Title Number Number Award Amount 71122 Collected Expenditures 6/30/23
U.S. Bepartment of Education:
Passed Through State Department of Education:
Title I, Pari A 84.010 511 $ 207,283 162,987 175,327 12,340
Title |, Part A, 2021-22 84,010 799 26,967 26,967
Title Il, Part A 84.367 541 21,125 21,125 21,125
Title IV, Part A 84.424 552 10,831 10,831 10,831
ARP - {DEA-B, Flow Through, 2021-22 84.027X 793 6,046 6,046
IDEA-B, Flow Through 84.027 621 £6,765 66,765 66,765
IDEA-B, Flow Through, 2021-22 84.027 799 19,312 18,312
IDEA-B, Professional Development District 84.027 615 958
|DEA-B, Preschool 84.173 641 813 813 813
COVID-18 - Education Stabilization Fund (ESF}:
ARP - ESSER - Science of Reading Grant 84.4250 726 646 646 646
ESSER I 84.425D 793 57,409 57,409 57,409
ESSER |I, 2021-22 844250 799 450,937 450,937
ESSER i 84.425U 795 1,142,488 £94,205 721,243 127,038
Total COVID-18 ESF 1,200,543 450,937 1,103,197 779,298 127,038
Sub Total 1,508,316 503,262 1,418,043 1,054,159 139,378
1).S. Department of Agriculture;
Passed Through State Depariment of Education:
Child Nutrition Programs Cluster:
School Breakfast Program 10.583 784 60,157 64,880
National School Lunch Program 10.585 763 224,549 144,069
Supply Chain Assistance 10.555 759 18,547 29422
Emergency Operational Costs 10.555 782 16,399
Non-Cash Assistance - Commodifies 10.585 NIA 21,344 21,344
Total Child Nutrifion Program Cluster 324,597 278,114
Other Child Nutrition Programs:
P-EBT 10.649 760 628 1,242
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program 10.582 768 5,448 5448
Total Other Child Nulrition Programs 6,076 6,690
Total Federal Assistance $ 1508316 503,262 1,748,716 1,336,963 139,378

Note 1 - This schedule was prepared on a regulatory basis of accounting consistent with the preparation of the combined financiat statements except for the non-cash assistance

noted in Note B,

Note 2 - Food Distribution - Non-cash assistance is reported In this schedule at the fair market value of the commodities received and disbursed.

Note 3 - None of the federal programs include any loan programs, loan guarantee programs, has no sub-recipients and does not use the 10% de minimus indirect cost rate,

33




fa.

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA COUNTY

STATEMENT OF STATUTORY, FIDELITY AND HONESTY BONDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

POSITION BOND COVERAGE
BONDING COMPANY COVERED NUMBER AMOUNT EFFECTIVE DATES
CNA Surety
Westemn Surety Company Superintendent 61620170 3 100,000 3M1423 - 311724
Treasurer 61623465 100,000 3M1/23 - 3111724
Principal 61620170 50,000 3M123-311724
Encumbrance Clerk 61620170 1,000 31423 -311/24
Minutes Clerk 61620170 1,000 3M123-311124

34



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE NO. E-003, OKLAHOMA CO.
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTANT’S PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
AFFIDAVIT
JULY 1, 2022 TO JUNE 30, 2023

State of Oklahoma )
) ss
County of Tulsa )

The undersigned auditing firm of lawful ages, being first duly sworn on oath says that
said firm had in full force and effect Accountant’s Professional Liability Insurance in
accordance with the “Oklahoma Public School Audit Law” at the time of audit contract
and during the entire audit engagement with Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western

Village Charter School for the audit year 2022-23.

Bledsoe, Hewett & Gullekson
Certified Public Accountants. PLLLP

Auditing Firm

By ﬁ.@—\

Authorized Agent

‘““mnm,,,'

af\eﬁ? M,/ Sybscribed and sworn to before me
’\~\O TAg ;,ig’['hr‘s 27" day of October, 2023

l
; #20014930

'-,/\ ~ b

B0

IIlI“

@ )
“. ,OF OKLlf\:\\Notélry Public (or Clerk or Judge)

Mgy

My Commission Expires: 12/11/2024
Commission No. 20014980

35






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) AT WESTERN VILLAGE
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING
October 2, 2023

ATTENDEES

Voting members in attendance: Parker Cassell, Tom Cassidy, Eric Harmon, Kylie Lyons, David Jackson, Skip Leonard,
Pam Millington

Voting Members Absent: Shari Dixon, Milisha Henderson, John Vera, Suzan Whaley

Non-voting members absent: None

School Staff and Guests in Attendance: Kara Babbit (Superintendent}, Ruthie Rayner {Principal), Heather Meldrum
(Counselor); Christy Savage (Board Clerk), Becky Kime (Minutes Clerk), Jason Mack (OKCPS Liaison).

Meeting €alled to order at 3:51 pm by Pam Millington, Chair.

Consent Agenda
On a motion by David Jackson, 2™ by Eric Harmon, the following Consent Agenda items
were unanimously approved as presented, Vote taken and consent agenda approved.
» Minutes of the August 7, 2023 Advisory Board Meeting.
» Income Statements and Monthly Financial Report including: Compilation Report;
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Staternent of Revenue
And Expenses — General Fund — Cash Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund -
Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparisons by Project, Object —
General Fund — Cash Basis, for the period August 31, 2023.
» Encumbrance Register-as of 8.31.23.

On a motion by Skip Leonard, 2™ Kylie Lyons, the board approved the Building form 307 for future building construction for
2023-2024, Motion carries.

On a motion by Kylie Lyons, 2™ David Jackson, the board approved the Library/Media Review Material Policy. Motion
carries.

On a motion by Parker Casseli, 2™ Skip Leonard, the board approved the Tribal Regalia Policy. Motion carries.
On a motion by Skip Leonard, 2™ Eric Harmon, the board approved the 2023-24 Extra Duty Stipends. Motion carries.

On a motion by Eric Harmon, 2™ Kylie Lyons, the board approved the 2023-24 After School Program Extra Duty Stipends.
Motion carries.

On a motion by David Jackson, 2™ Parker Cassell, the board approved the 2023-24 Gifted and Talented Plan. Motion
carries.

©On a motion by Kylie Lyons, 2™ Eric Harmon, the board approved the 2023-24 OKCPS Charter Lease Agreement. Motion
carries.

Principals’ Report: Presented by Ruthie Rayner, Principal. The Performance Indicator Report still reflects the 5* grade and
this will change for the 24-25 school year. Stanley Hupfeld Academy has meet all academic standards and have been
accredited without any deficiencies.

New Business: Legislative Brief-Charter School Boards-beginning July, 2024 charter schools will need to meet at least 10
months per year. The training has been changed to reflect 12 hours of instruction in first 15 months and 3 hours each year
after.

NEXT MEETING: Monday, DPgcember 4, 2023 at 3:45 pm.
Approved: Becky Kime, Minutes Clerk
*Note: Attachment: Kecord of roll call votes



lu=sqy juasqy jussqy Juasqy Juasqy 1uasqy Juesqy Juesqy Aojeum uezng

uasqy juasqy Jusasqy U=sqy 1uasqy W2sqy WasqQy uasay 233 Uyor

SoA SIA SaA SoA S9A SaA SoA SoA uoSuIA Wed

SoA SoA SBA SeA SoA SoA S9A SoA suoA] ayhy

S9A SOA. S9A SoA SoA SOA S9A SoA preuoa] dpis

SAA SOA S9A SOA SOA SO\ S3A S9A uosjEf piaeg

B SELTETE]

ssqy wssqy uasqy | uasqy juasqy ussqy juasqy esqy eusIA

SOA SOA S9A SOA S9A SOA SDA SOA wowrey; ag

juasqy uasqy juasqy | uasqy Juasqy Juasqy uasqQy Juasqy —

s -wd

SOA SSA SOA S2A S2A | TO:t uasald juasqy uasqy Apisseo wol

SDA SDA SDA SO\ SOA SOA SOA SOA [psseD sonIEd
awosidy ueld spuadns Azng | spuadns Aing Adjod €20 TE 8~ SeauRIqUINIUY

ISEY] JSDUEYD paus|el/payio enxg JSvY 7 | eva p2-g202 ejjeSay |equL Aojjod jearey =L0E w0y ve-gz/siepueuy
SN0 YT-E202 vZ-£20Z -£70Z aaosddy anoxddy a3 aaosddy manay eipayfiieagit pung Swping ;gL £20Z 8ny/Ez L 8 sanuipy)
aaoaddy o3 uonowy | saorddy 03 uonow 0} LOROW o} uonow o3} uopoly | Byl sAciddy 03 uonow anoxddy oy uoijoyy | Jeacaddy Joj sway) Juasuo) Jaquualy pJieog

£202 ‘2 1290330
S310A T1VD TIOH — ONILIIW A¥VOR AHOSIAQY
JOVITIA N4ZLSIM LY AINIAYDY a134dNH ATINYLS







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents
Compilation Report

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis
Statement of Revenue and Expenses ~ General Fund - Cash Basis
Supplemental Information

Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund - Cash Basis

Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparison
by Project, Object — General Fund - Cash Basis




JENKINS & KEMPER JAacK JENKINS, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHASL KEMPER, CPA

October S, 2023

Honorable Board of Trustees
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets - cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of September 30th, 2023, and the related statements of revenues and
expenses — cash basis for the three (3) months then ended. Our compilation was performed in accordance
with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting and the budget laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles,

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been

determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financia! statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the school’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.
Sincerely,
Jenkus £ KmrujLPAe L.

Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C,

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BixBy, OK 74008
PHONE: 918.366.4440 FAX: 918.366.4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM



»

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General
Fund
Assets
Cash $ 833,152.90
Total Assets 833,152.90
Liabilities
Qutstanding payments 34,936.04
Open Encumbrances 9,359.99
Total Liabilities 44,296.03
Cash Fund Balance $ 788,856.87

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Source 2022-23 202223 % ofYTD 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD
Codes Actual 9/30/2022  to Budi. Budgetad 9/30/2023 o Budi,
Revenue
Book Fair Revenue 1450 §$ 8,462.38 1814.06 21.4% N/A
Miscellaneous Reimb, 1590 2,849.53 0.0% 3,000.00 1,794.65 59.8%
Refund Prior Y, Expenditures 1680 149.90 0.0% N/A
Adult Meals 1730 827.00 50.00 6.0% N/A
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210 2,074,488.66 368,422.55 17.8% 2,103,651.85 378,812.96 18.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 188,788.56 33,72279  17.9% 188,788.56 35,633.55 18.9%
Reading Sufficiency 3415 11,915.32 0.0% NIA
Textbooks 3420 21,541.26 387743 18.0% 20,039.48 20,039.48 100.0%
Redbud 3435 121,561.89 0.0% 121,561.89 0.0%
State Matching 3720 2,290.80 0.0% 2,176.26 0.0%
Title 1 {Prof. 511) 4210 162,986.76 0,0% 162,500,00 0.0%
Title | Prior Year 4210 26,967.48 26,867.48 100.0% 12,340.14 12,340.14 100.0%
Title lI-Part A {Proj. 541) 4271 2112548 0.0% 21,000.00 0.0%
Special Education - Flowthrough {Proj. 621) 4310 86,765.00 0.0% 65,000.00 0.0%
Flowthrough Prior Year 4310 25,357.42 25,357.42 100.0% N/A
Special Eduction - Preschool {Proj. 641) 4340 81342 0.0% N/A
Title IV, Part A Student Support (Prof. 552) 4442 10,830.60 0.0% 10,000.00 0.0%
ESSER 4689 652,259.84 0.0% 421,245.00 0.0%
ESSER Il Prior Year 4689 450,937.28 450,837.28 100.0% 127,037.88 127,037.88 100.0%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 309,329.01 66,388.44 21.5% 275,646.00 14,417.24 5.2%
Total revenue 4,160,247.59 977,53745 23.5% 3,533,987.06 590,075.90 16.7%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 357,503.99 357,503.99 963,364.64 963,364.64
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr, 3130-614( 65,031.91
Total revenue and beg. balance 4,582,783.49 1,335,041.44 4,497,351.70 1,5653,440,54
Object
Expenditures Codes
Payroll 100-200 2,243,203.37 495,988.54 22.1% 2,750,000.00 563,630.53 20.5%
Non-payraoll 300-900 1,376,215.48 184,562.76 13.4% 1,050,000.00 200,953.14 19.1%
Total expenditures 3.619,418.85 680,551.30 18.8% 3,800,000.00 764,583.67 20.1%
Ending Balance $ 963,364.64 654,490.14 697,351.70 788,856.87

See Accountant's Compilation Report -2-



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



-¢- AU osn [ewsiu] 104

06°52.0'065 20'gLE'BElL  VTLLY'VL - £0'€/9'SS  96'Z18'BLE - - - SoPeL’lL  $ s[ejoy,
- aunf
- Aely
- ndy
- qorepy
- Areniqag
- Apnuef
- Jaquiada(g
- I9qQUISAON
- 12q0120
£lL'eze’Lee 68'vLOCL lg'gge’'el  8¥'o0v'esl G1085°1 nquindag
82°06.'€5E 88°4e0°221 Zrove'ZE BY90v'E8L snsay
66°956'v1 viL-ove'el GE20V'Z 05'vie 3 Ay
1101, TeI50I ] MNP  SUMOJE 500005 91&3S  PIV 9IEIg SOioU'] SUOQEUO(]  JNUaASY quirey
[elspeyg Jelapag ae)g -0 NPy AuLpIg 1015 ooy

SISVE HSVD -~ ANQA TVHANTD - XAVIAINNS HONFATI @ATIVLAd
WVIA TVISIA $T-€707 - ANHAVOV ATIdAdIH AT INV.LS



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY -2023-24 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2022.23 2022-23 % of YTD 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD

Classification (Project) Object Actual 8/30/2022 to Buda. Budgeted 9/30/2023 {o Budg.
000 General Fund
Salaries 100 $1,096,346,39 326,452,83 1,480,000.00 382,446.32 25.84%
Employee Benefits 200 283,249.40 78,852.14 363,854.00 91,866.34 25.25%
Unemployment Compensation 271 9,300.01 10,000.00 884.89 8.85%
Worker's Compensation 200 86648 N/A 5,000.00 0.00%
Management Services 310 8,980.80 1,500.00 9,000.00 1,500.00 16.67%
Accounting Services 331 48,995.00 5,250.00 50,000.00 5,400.00 10.80%
Medica! Services 336 50,688.42 4,123.00 56,000.00 5,072.00 9.22%
Security Services 344 4,000.00 1,825,00 4,000.00 0.,00%
Professional Services 350 3,904.64 54742 4,000.00 0.00%
Water Utllities 410 13,429.56 3,423.95 15,000.00 5,019.59 33.46%
Cleaning Services 420 46,825,00 5,856.00 47,000.00 10,450.00 22.23%
Repairs and Maint. Services 430 82,495.01 8,135.10 73,000.00 14,506.88 19.87%
Rental Services 440 48,984.70 12,516.40 60,000.00 51,620.00 86.03%
Insurance 520 12,713.00 11,431.00 13,000.00 11,480.00 88.31%
Communications Services 530 16,380.59 4,756.68 16,500.00 2,650.61 16,06%
Advertising 540 214.20 214.20 500.00 193.20 38.64%
Printing and Binding 550 3,161.40 144.66 3,000.00 131.30 4.38%
Staff Travel 580 2,936.77 153.75 3,000.00 10.00 0.33%
Supplies and Materials 610 59,452.53 10,762.78 50,000.00 7,599.50 15,20%
Energy 620 81,084.55 19,080.07 102,500.00 15,151.98 14.78%
Bks & Periodicals ’ 640 13,238.36 301.65 13,000.00 113.40 0.87%
Equipment and Furniture 650 55,380.52 8,897.31 55,000.00 12,641.12 22.98%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 680 20,245,14 4,530.56 20,000.00 1,633.66 8.17%
Land & Improvements 710 53,747.32 37,000.00 0.00%
Appliances 731 27,464.00 25,000.00 0.00%
Technology Related Hardware 733 8,580.00 2,100.00 8,500.00 0.00%
Pald to Sponsor 805 20,744.87 20,000.00 3,788.12 18.94%
Dues and Fees 810 7,633.91 4,981.50 7,000.00 4,305.00 61.50%
Staff Registration & Tuition 860 2,518.50 3,684.22 5,000.00 886.41 17.73%

Subtotal 2,087,714.58 520,386.71 2,554,854.00 629,350.32 24.63%
Chlld Nutrition {Pro). 285,385,762,763,764,768)
Salaries & Benefits 100-299 3,500.,00 713.29
Food Service Management 570 194,686.80 22,300.31 11.45% 225,000,00 21,282.91 9.46%
Food and Milk/Supplies 600 60,467.54 11,203.07 18.53% 60,000.00 19,040.92 31.73%
Subtotal 255,154.34 33,503.38 13.13% 288,500.00 41,037.12 14.22%
Great Expectations (Proj. 318)
Supplies & Materlals 300-360 32,537.56 14,713.26 45.22% 32,000.00 0.00%
Subtotal 32,537.56 14,713.26 45.22% 32,000.00 - 0.00%
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Pro]. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 190,945,90 45,773.26 23.97% 212,000.00 51,987.71 24.52%
Reading Sufficlency (Pro]. 367)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 11,915.32 14B.00 1.24% 12,000.00 0.00%
Subtotal 11,916.32 148.00 1.24% 12,000.00 - 0.00%
Basic Prog, CY (Pro]. 511)
Salaries/Employee Benefils  100-289 206,041.08 33,350.42 16.19% 200,000.00 36.616.87 18.31%

Subtotal 206,041.08 33,350.42 16.19% 200,000.00 36,616.87 18.31%

For Internal Use Only -4-




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2022-23 2022.23 % of YTD 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD
Classification (Project) Object Actual 9/30/2022 to Budg. Budaeted 9/30/2023 fo Budg.
Special Education (Proj, 621, 628, 641, 643)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 67,558.43 0.00% 70,000.00 0.00%
Subtotal 67,658.43 - 0.00% 70,000.00 - 0.00%
OK Science of Reading Academles(LETRS) (Pro]. 726)
Salaries/Benefits 100-200 646.00 0.00% 646.00 0.00%
Subtotal 646.00 - 0.00% 646,00 - 0.00%
ESSER Il (Proj. 793)
Salaries/Employes Benefits  100-299 56,249.22 200,58 0.36% NIA
Services/Materials 300-860 N/A NIA
Subtotal 56,249.22 200,58 0.36% - - N/A
ESSER Wil (Proj, 795)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 342,166.95 11,359.31 3.32% 420,000.00 0.00%
Services/Materials 300-860 368,489.46 21,116.38 5.73% 10,000.00 5,5691.65 55.92%
SublotaL 710,656.41 32,475.69 4.57% 430,000.00 5,591.65 1.30%
Grand Total 3,619,418.85 680,551.30 18.80% 3,800,000.00 764,583.67 20.12%
Payroll Expenses 100-200 2,243,203.37 495,988.54 22.11% 2,750,060.00 563,630.53 20.50%
Non-Payroll Expenses 300-900 _ 1,376,215.48 184,562.76 13.41% 1,050,000.00 200,953.14 19.14%
Totals $3,619.418.85 680,551.30 18.80% 3,800,000.00 764,583.67 20,12%

For Internal Use Only -5-






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

OCTOBER 31, 2023

AR Y

it W1 A ) B B

P



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents
Compilation Report

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis
Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund - Cash Basis
Supplemental Information

Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund - Cash Basis

Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparison
by Project, Object — General Fund - Cash Basis

170

bt e 53 ~ L S E o




JENKINS & KEMPER JAGK JENKINS, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHAGL KEMPER, CPA

November 3, 2023

Honorable Board of Trustees
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of October 31, 2023, and the related statements of revenues and expenses —
cash basis for the four (4) months then ended, Our compilation was performed in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting and the budget laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additicnally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been

determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting, If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the school’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are

not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.
Sincerely,

J enbnéf[(mrvqb?% Y.c.

Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C,

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, Bixgy, OK74008
PHONE: 918.366,4440 FAX:218.366,4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM

T

Rl g | B

ity



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OCTOBER 31, 2023
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General
Fund
Assets
Cash 3 815,056.42
Total Assets ~ 815,056.42
Liabilities
Outstanding payments 38,422.03
Open Encumbrances 9,3569.99
Total Liabilities 47,782,02
Cash Fund Balance 3 767,274.40

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

-1-



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Source 2022-23 202223 % of YTD 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD
Codes Actual 10/31/2022  to Budi. Budneted 10/31/2023  to Budi.
Revents
Book Fair Revenue 1450 $  8,462.38 4186.1 49.5% 2,748.75 2,74875  100.0%
Miscellaneous Reimb. 1590 2,849.53 16,79 0.6% 3,000.00 1,734.38 57.8%
Refund Prier Yr. Expenditures 1680 149.90 0.0% N/A
Adult Meals 1730 827,00 15450 18.7% 800.00 180.00 23.8%
Foundation & Incentive Ald 3210  2,074,488.66 552,633.82 26.6% 2,103,651.85 568,219.45 27.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 188,788.56 50,584.18 26.8% 188,788.56 53,450.35 28.3%
Readling Sufficiency 3415 11,915.32 0.0% NIA
Textbooks 3420 21,541.26 5,816.14 27.0% 20,039.48 20,039.48  100.0%
Redbud 3435 121,561.89 0.0% 121,561.89 0.0%
State Matching 3720 2,290.80 0.0% 2,176.26 0.0%
Title [ (Prc], 511) 4210 162,986.76 0.0% 162,500.00 0.0%
Title [ Prior Year 4210 26,967.48 26,967.48 100.0% 12,340.14 12,340.14  100.0%
Title ll-Part A {Proj. 541) 4271 21,125.48 0.0% 21,000,00 0.0%
Special Education - Flowthrough (Proj. 621} 4310 66,765.00 0.0% 65,000.00 0.0%
Flowthrough Prior Year 4310 25,357.42 25,357.42 100.0% NIA
Special Eduction - Preschool (Proj, 641) 4340 81342 0.0% N/A
Title IV, Part A Student Support (Proj. 552) 4442 10,830.60 0.0% 10,000.00 0.0%
ESSER 4689 652,259.84 0.0% 421,245.00 0.0%
ESSER Il Prior Year 4689 450,937.28 450,937.28 100.0% 127,037.88 127,037.88  100.0%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 309,329.01 122,443.53  39.6% 275,646.00 35,638.95 12.9%
Total revenue 4,160,247.59 1,238,097.24 29.8% 3,534,787.06 821,299.38 23.2%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 357,503.99 357,503.99 963,364.64 963,364.64
{Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr, 5130-614( 65,031.91
Total revenue and beg. balance 4,582,783.489  1,596,601,23 4,498,151.70  1,784,664.02
Object
Expenditures Codes
Payroll 100-200 2,243,203.37 725,335.21 32.3% 2,750,000.00 767,000.63 27.9%
Non-payroll 300-900 1,376,215.48 262,34947 19.1% 1,050,000.00 250,388.99 23.8%
Total expenditures 3,619,418.85 987.684.68 27.3% 3,800,000.00¢ 1,017,389.62 26.8%
Ending Balance $ 963,384.64 608,916.55 698,151.70 767.274.40
\
2.

See Accountant's Compilation Report



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION




AJUO s jeuleu] Jo4

Im..
/
8E'662°LES Z20'84€'6EL  SBBEG'GE - £8°68V°€L _ St'6L2'895 00061 - SL8Y.L'T BEVELL § s[e10,
- aung
- AR
- dy
- oTeN
- Arenigayg
_ . Arenuef
- Jaquiasag
- ISQUIDAON
BY'€ZZ'LET LeL'ie 08'918'21  67'90¥'681 00°0L1 LE'96G" L LLZLLL pLltitikg]
£L'82e’LeT 68'VLOTL 19°92€'81  8#'90P'681 00°08 ¥rzsL’lL | FAA 4% Toquaydag
82°06.'€GE 88°L€0°/21 chave'le  8P'O0K'681 isngny
66'966'1 yiove'el GEZ0r'e 0s'kLe $ Ang
Te1o1, rergorg MNP  SUIGOJe]y] So0INO0g a1els  pry oies SOUoUN] SUONBUO(]  oNUBADY qmeyg
[e1apag Jelepag awg BE-1iiTe) NPV AUSPIIS 210)g Joog

SISVA HSVD - ANNA TVAANTD - AAVIAINNS ANNIATT I TIVLAd
AVHA TVOSIA $T-£707 - ANAAVIYV A'TIdAdNH AT INVLS




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2022-23 2022-23 % of YTD 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD

Classlfication (Project) Object Actual 10/31/2022 to Budg. Budgeted 10/31/2023 to Budg,
000 General Fund
Salaries 100 $1,096,346.39 436,155.55 39.78% 1,480,000.00 521,278.09 35.22%
Employee Benefits 200 283,249.40 106,254,119 37.51% 363,854.00 125,485.23 34.49%
Unemployment Compensation 271 9,300.01 0.00% 10,000.00 1,224.25 12.24%
Worker's Compensation 290 5,000.00 0.00%
Management Services 310 8,980.80 2,000.00 22.27% 9,000.00 5,000.00 55.56%
Accounting Services 331 48,995.00 7,000.00 14.29% 50,000,00 17,700.00 35.40%
Medical Services 336 55,688.42 10,290.74 18.48% 55,000.00 10,689.50 19.44%
Security Services 344 4,000.00 1,962.50 49,06% 4,000.00 0.00%
Professional Services 350 3,904.64 3,547.42 90.85% 4,000.00 0.00%
Water Utilities 410 13,429.56 4,611.59 34.34% 15,000,00 6,178.40 41.19%
Cleaning Services 420 46,825.00 10,534.00 22.50% 47,000.00 10,770.00 22.91%
Repairs and Maint. Services 430 82,495.01 8,914.90 10.81% 73,000.00 14,770.32 20.23%
Rental Services 440 48,984.70 16,659.13 34.01% 60,000.00 51,620,00 86.03%
Insurance 520 12,713.00 11,431.00 89.92% 13,000.00 11,480.00 88.31%
Communications Services 530 16,390.59 8,261.94 50.41% 16,500.00 3,258.06 19.75%
Advertising 540 214,20 21420  100.00% 500.00 193.20 38.64%
Printing and Binding 850 3,161.40 540.99 17.11% 3,000.00 359.07 11.97%
Staff Trave! 580 2,936.77 245.25 8.35% 3,000.00 10.00 0.33%
Supplies and Materials 610 59,452.53 13,602.34 23.03% 50,000.00 10,342.98 20.69%
Energy 620 81,084.55 20,206.75 24.92% 102,500.00 23,324.76 22.76%
Bks & Petiodicals 640 13,238.36 4,886.63 36.91% 13,000.00 2,901.15 22.32%
Equipment and Furnlture 650 55,380.52 9,474.21 17.11% 55,000.00 12,816.12 23.30%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 680 20,245.14 6,662,99 32.91% 20,000.00 2,500.76 12.50%
Land & Improvements 710 53,747.32 0.00% 37,000.00 0.00%
Appliances 731 27,464.00 0.00% 25,000.00 0.00%
Technology Related Hardware 733 8,590.00 2,100.00 24.45% 8,500.00 0.00%
Paid to Sponsor 805 20,744.87 0.00% 20,000.00 5,682.18 28.41%
Dues and Fees 810 7,633.91 5,539.75 72.57% 7.000.00 4,305.00 61.50%
Staff Registration & Tuition 860 2,518.50 5,876,33  233.33% 5,000.00 886.41 17.73%

Subtotal 2,087,714.59 697,062.40 33.39% 2,554,854,00 B842,775.48 32.898%
Child Nutritioh (Proj. 285,385,762,763,764,768)
Salaries & Benefits 100-299 3,500.00 1,013.88
Focd Service Management 570 194,686.80 46,818.69 24,05% 225,000.00 21,282.91 9.46%
Food and Milk/Supplies 600 60,467.54 13,349.17 22.08% 60,000.00 21,671.17 36.12%
Subtotal 255,154.34 60,167.86 23.58% 288,500.00 43,867.96 15.24%
Great Expectations {Proj. 318)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 32,537.56 14,713.26 45.22% 32,000.00 4,182.00 13.07%
Subtotal 32,537.56 14,713.26 45.22% 32,000.00 4,182.00 13.07%
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Pro]. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 190,945.90 61,213.08 32.06% 212,000.00 69,743.80 32.90%
Reading Sufficiency (Proj. 367)
Supplies & Materlals 300-860 11,815.32 148.00 1.24% 12,000.00 0.00%
Subtotal 11,815.32 148.00 1.24% 12,000.00 - 0.00%
Baslc Prog, CY (Pro]. 511)
Salaries/Employse Benefits  100-209 206,041.08 44,465.43 21.58% 200,000.00 48,833.63 24.42%

Subtotal 206,041.08 44,465.43 21.58% 200,000.00 48,833.63 24.42%

For Internal Use Only -4-




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2022-23 2022-23 % of YTD 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD

Classification (Project Object Actuat 10/31/2022 to Budag. Budgeted 10/31/2023 to Budg.
Speclal Education (Pro). 621, 628, 641, 643)
Salaries/Employee Benefils  100-299 67,558.43 0.00% 70,000.00 0.00%

Subtotal 67,558.43 - 0.00% 70,000.00 - 0.00%
OK Science of Readlng Academies(LETRS) (Pro]. 726)
Salaries/Benefits 100-200 646.00 0.00% 646.00 646.00 100.00%
Subtotal 646.00 - 0.00% 646.00 646.00 100.00%
ESSER Il {Pro]. 793}
Salarfes/Employee Benefits  100-298 56,249.22 200.58 0.36% N/A
Services/Materials 300-860 N/A N/A
Subtotal 56,249,22 200.58 0.36% - . - N/A
ESSER Il (Proj. 795)
Salarles/Employee Benefits  100-299 342,166.95 77.046.38 22.52% 420,000,00 0.00%
Services/Materials 300-860 368,489.46 32,667.69 8.87% 10,000.00 7.240.75 72.41%
Subtotal 710,656.41 109,714.07 15.44% 430,000.00 7,240.75 1.68%

Grand Total 3,619.418.85 £87,684.68 27.29% 3,800,000.00 1,017,389.62 26.77%
Payroll Expenses $00-200 2,243,203.37 725,335.21 32.33% 2,750,000.00 767,000.63 27.89%
Nen-Payroll Expenses 300-900  1,376,215.48 262,349.47 19.06% 1,060,000.00 250,388.99 23.85%

Totals ’ $3.619.418.85 987,684.68 27.29% 3,800,000.00 1,017,388.62 26.77%

For Internal Use Only -5-







11/09/2023 1:28:14 PM Stan]ey Hupfe|d Academy Page 1 of 4
Encumbrance Register
Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 9/1/2023 - 10/31/2023, Fund Codes: 11, 21
fund PONo’ Date ‘VendorNo Vendor Description,..” =" Amount|
11 4 07/01/2023 146 CITY OF OKC PERMITS ALARM PERMIT -13.00
11 13 07/01/2023 82 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS,  EXTINGUISHERS -955.00
INC.
11 17 07/01/2023 11 INSURICA TEACHER LEGAL LIABILTY -620.00
INSURANCE
11 18 07/01/2023 12 JACKSON AND ASSOC., LLC AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLANS -500.00
11 20 07/01/2023 53 JOURNAL RECORD PUB SHEET -306.80
11 21 07/01/2023 103 KEYSTONE FOOQD SERVICE FOOD SERVICE MGMT 0.00
13 24 07/01/2023 14 MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTING ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE -383.50
SYSTEMS, INC.
11 43 07/01/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LOWES - LIGHT BULBS -0.12
11 48 07/19/2023 85 SEESAW LEARNING INC. SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS 10.1.23 -2,500.00
THRU 9.30.24
11 51 07/19/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LONGHORN STEAKHOUSE -110.09
11 52 07/19/2023 43 QUILL BROTHER PTOQUCH TZ TAPE -8.84
11 53 07/26/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES KATHY LOWDER-MENTOR ROOM -180.66
SPPLY
11 58 07/26/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ACE HAN{)YMAN SERVICES -133.01
7.25.23 AND 7.31.23
11 60 07/26/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD RUDY'S BREAKFAST -155.68
11 ol 07/26/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD STARS AND STRIPES PIZZA 20.00
11 64 07/26/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE REPAIRS TO THE FOLLOWING -175.79
UNITS: BUSH/BELL/READING
11 67 08/02/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAM'S BREAKFAST/LUNCH 8.7.23 -13.30
THRU 8.5.23
11 70 08/02/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE REPAIRS TO HVAC-16 UNITS -869.59
NEED CAPACITORS
11 71 08/08/2023 99 OKLAHOMA RESTAURANT SUPPLY REFRIGERATOR -2,450.60
CO.
11 74 08/09/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD GENERATION GENIUS MATERIAL 0.00
ATH GRADE
11 75 08/09/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LOWE'S WINDOW COVERINGS Q.00
11 76 08/09/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD MAYFAIR KEY AND LOCK 0.00
11 82 08/16/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD VIZAVANCE-CHILDREN VISION -150.00
SCREENING 9.28.23
11 84 08/16/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HOUSE WATERBOTTLES -19.21
11 85 08/16/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES XEROX PHASER 6820 BELT DRIVE -53.22
11 91 08/16/2023 171 RUCKER MECHANICAL CHANGING OF 6 FIXTURES TO -80.84
LED
11 92 08/16/2023 213 WALKER COMPANIES NOTARY STAMP AND RENEWALS -11.00
11 95 08/23/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES USB C CABLE, CLICKERS FOR 9.60
POWERPOINT
11 97 08/23/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSON'S PLUMBING -40.00
11 99 08/23/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE EMERGENCY REPAIR TO JACKIE 33141
MEEKER UNIT
11 100 08/23/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD MAILING OF STUDENT RECORDS 0.00
8.9.23/8.11.23/8.15.23
11 101 08/23/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD MINUTE TO WIN IT FOR SCHOOL -1.64

OPENINGS




11/09/2023 1:28:14 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 2 of 4
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 9/1/2023 - 10/31/2023, Fund Codes: 11, 21

Fund PONo Date Vendor No _Vendor Description Amount|

11 107 08/31/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSONS PLUMBING - WATER -500.00
BILL REVEALED LEAK

11 108 08/31/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CVS PHOTOS OF STUDENTS FOR -83.42
MENTOR PGM

11 109 08/31/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC ITEMS: IPAD CASE/ELKAY -76.4%
FILTERS FOR WATER

11 112 08/31/2023 104 LANCE GLAUDE INSTALLATION OF 2 NEW TOILETS -300.00

11 114 09/06/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE SERVICE CALLS 1,836.50

11 115 09/06/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE SERVICE CALL FOR GYM 2 UNITS 1,500.00
FROZEN UP

11 116 09/06/2023 76 LAKESHORE LEARNING 24 X 36 TABLES AND CHAIRS FOR 1,649.10
MAHAN -KINDER ROOM

11 117 06/06/2023 144 UNIVERSITY SILKSCREEN PARENT DOESN'T HAVE CREDIT 16,30
OR DEBIT CARD/PD CASH

11 120 09/06/2023 119 APPLE INC. CHROMEBOOQK 3110 USB-CTO 1,350.00
3.55 MM HEADPHONE JACK

11 121 09/06/2023 57 DELL MARKETING LP CHROMEBOOK 3110 X 110 34,344.20

11 122 09/06/2023 158 APPLIED COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC. ONE YEAR MAINT. FOR 278.60
ACS400528 10.1.23 THRU
9.30.24

11 123 09/13/2023 164 STARFALL EDUCATION SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP 355.00

FOUNDATION

11 124 09/13/2023 80019 CINDY S. MCBRIDE REIMB FOR ONLINE TEACHING 50.00
PLATFORM

11 125 09/13/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STADIUM CUPS TO BE 195.20
DECORATED BY CRICUT CLUB

11 126 09/13/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 24-25 CALENDARS FOR BUSINESS 3148
OFFiCE

11 127 09/13/2023 196 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS CURSIVE HANDWRITING BOOKS 22.68
FOR 3RD GRADE

11 128 09/13/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INSTANT COLD PACKS - 125 291.80
COUNT

11 129 09/20/2023 43 QuUILL HP 48A BLACK STANDARD YIELD 100,78
TONER CARTRIDGE

11 130 09/20/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS 39.00

11 131 09/20/2023 20 OKCPS FINANCIAL SERVICES TREAS TRANSPORTATION TO CIVIC 170.00
CENTER MUSIC HALL 12,14.23

11 132 09/20/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAM'S RENEW MEMBERSHIP 1 110.00
YR. 10.19.23 70 10.18.24

il 133 09/27/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC STORAGE AND CONTAINER 300,00
ITEMS

11 134 09/27/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD NEXT SECURITY-D4P120 SYSTEM 125.94
SENSOR-SPAC UNIT

11 135 09/27/2023 139 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. ISSUES WITH RTU NOT 2,899.01
COMMUNICATING

11 136 09/27/2023 139 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. WORK PERFORMED IN SPAC - 2,500.00
RTU NOT COMMUNICATING

11 137 09/27/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAM'S BOARD REFRESHMENTS 800.00

11 138 09/27/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TRACY LUCAS REPAIRS TO 300.00

OUTSIDE DOOR



11/09/2023 1:28:14 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 3of 4
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 9/1/2023 - 10/31/2023, Fund Codes: 11, 21

Fund PONo Date. Vendor No  Vendor Description Amount|

11 139 09/27/2023 34 SCHOOL SPECIALTY CHILDCRAFT ALPHABET FRIENDS 715.46
CARPET

11 140 09/27/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STORAGE CONTAINERS AND 270.00
TOILET SEAT (TINY HINEY}

11 141 09/27/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE HVAC |SSUES ROOM 8104 372.75
{MAHAN) AND HORNBEAK C100

11 142 10/04/2023 43 QUILL DELL M11XH BLACK HIGH YIELD 184.45
TONER CATRIDGE

11 143 10/04/2023 43 QUILL HP LJ PRO M283FDW PRINTER 819.27
HP 206X CARTRIDGES

11 144 10/04/2023 216 CITY GLASS COMPANY REPAIRS TO LIBRARY WINDOW 500.00
SHATTERED BY MOWER

11 145 10/04/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSON'S AT YOUR SERVICE- 750.00
BIG BOYS SINK

11 146 10/04/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MATERIAL FOR CRICUT CLUB- 50.00
4TH GRADE ADVANCEMENT

11 147 10/04/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS - 15T 52.00
GRADE UFLI MATERIAL

11 148 10/04/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CPR COURSE ONLINE CPR 15.00

11 149 10/04/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE GUARANTEED AGREEMENT FOR 45,084.00
33 UNITS - HVAC

11 150 10/04/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR 5,100.00
8 UNITS

11 151 10/04/2023 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE EMERGENCY SERVICE CALL FOR 794.64
GYM - 2 UNITS FROZEN

11 152 10/19/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CHICK FIL A WORKING LUNCH 47.22

11 153 10/19/2023 217 BEN E KEITH CO ITEMS FOR FAMILY HEALTH FAIR 867.10
NIGHT 10.26,23

11 154 10/19/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TOP NOTCH HANDYMAN AND 75.00
LAWN SERVICES

11 155 10/19/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD STARS AND STRIPES PIZZA 80.50

11 156 10/19/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS WATER FOR FAMLY 75.00
HEALTH FAIR NIGHT 10.26.23

11 157 10/19/2023 151 DURANTE CONSTRUCTION INC. REPAIRS TC HOMAN (C107} AND 690.00
MARTINEX (D107}

11 158 10/19/2023 88 ACCO BRANDS USA LLC GBC/ACCO BRAND LAMINATOR 574.46
FILM

11 159 10/19/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CHIPOLTE RR/CS/BK 50.00

11 160 10/25/2023 80044 REBECCA J. KIME REIMB FOR POSTAGE FOR 16.69
STUDENT RECORDS 10.6.23

11 161 10/25/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CHEROKEE BLDG MATERIALS - 200,00
CEILING TILE

11 162 10/25/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TOP NOTCH HANDYMAN - 300.00
REPLACE KITCHEN CEILING TILES

11 163 10/25/2023 171 RUCKER MECHANICAL LED LIGHTS FOR CLASSROOMS 500.00
REPLACEMENT

11 164 10/25/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD MFFY SHIRTS FOR CRICUT CLUB 125.00

11 165 10/25/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LOWES GARDEN/SOAKER HOSES 341.80

FOR 50D




11/09/2023 1:28:14 PM 5tan|ey Hupfeld Academv Page 4 of 4
Encumbrance Register
Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 9/1/2023 - 10/31/2023, Fund Codes: 11, 21
Fihd PONo Date Vendor No _ Vendor i Description Amount|
11 166 10/25/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD PUMPKINS HORNBEAK/MAHAN 150.00
KINDER CLASSES
11 167 10/25/2023 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES USB CABLE, AA AND AAA 35.00
BATTERIES
11 168 10/25/2023 80026 RUTH M. RAYNER REIMB FOR MISC DOLLAR TREE 40.00
ITEMS
11 169 10/25/2023 37 SECURITY BANK CARD HOMELAND 200,00
CAKE/FRUIT/VEGGIES
Non-Payroli Total: $98,010.28
Payroll Total: $31,717.88
Balance Forward: $2,952,656.88
Report Total: $3,082,385.04







Stanley Hupfeld Academy @Western Village
1508 NW 106" Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73114
Advisory Board Meeting Dates
2024-2025

» Monday, August 5, 2024

e Monday, September 9, 2024
e Monday, October 7, 2024

e Monday, November 4, 2024
¢ Monday, December 2, 2024

o Monday, February 3, 2025

¢ Monday, March 3, 2025

¢ Monday, April 7, 2025

« Monday, May 5, 2025

¢ Monday, June 2, 2025

All meetings are open to the public and held in the SHA Schwartz Performing Arts Center
(SPAC) on the West side of the SHA school campus, 1508 N.W. 106", Oklahoma City, OK
73114 from 3:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

A quorum is required for action items.
For more information:

Kara.babbit@integrisok.com

Or

Ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com







€20Z°671) - pajean)

skeq el /41

sAeQ wawdojaAa( [BUOISS3L04d 3
sAeq souaiajuo) pajuapnis z
sAeq 100425 021

(shepgs) 131ENg Yip Jo pu3 - 5| fey
(sfep 2£) JUENT) PIE JO pu3 - 87 f1eniga
(sfepgp)  IauENE puZ jo pu3- 6| 18quaoa(]
(sfeplg)  sewengis| jopul- )7 lequaidag

Sa0ualajuo’) paTiuapnis = Guipeys yuid
sieq uawdojara( [BuoIssajold = Bulpeys uaalg
L0ISSaS UIJON [00Y2S = BUIpBYS MO||SA

wawdojanaq] [euoissajold | fe(] pioday 18yoea| - ¢7 ey
|ooyog jo feq) 1seT -7z fely

[00Yog o - heq dy -g| udy

|ooyag o - yeaig bunudg - | z-11 Yol

00:L-SL°E S39uaIBjU07) paT] WapmG - €] B || Yorey
|ooyag ol - feq] s uapisald -} | dreniga 4

|[ooyog op - feq] )W - 0Z frenuep

yealg 1ajuip woly uimay -) flenuep

fjun Jye1g |1y - feq) wawdojana(] [euoissajoid - g flenuep
|o0Yyag o —jealg INUIM -G fienuep ()7 12quadaq]
|ooyog o - yeaig buimbsyjuey)| -gz7-67 19quanoy
190425 ON - ¥E3ig J|B 4 -81-pl 1290100

00:2-GL:€ S99uaiajuo’) paTwuapmg - gl 3 8 1990100
|ooyog oy - fe(] Joqe] -7 laquaidag

|ooyog jo fieq) 1sn4 -G 1snbny

Je1g ||y - sfe() wawdojanaq [euoissajoid - p| gL ZL 1snbny

AVAIIOH 40 INJA3 / 31v0

Wi 01 3314 WOIZEiaUe ), BI0Z & €W | Iepusie]) fijea)

0t 62
CIANTAR AT AR (AR Y AR A4
L2 0Z 61 81 11 91 GI
FLELTLLLOL 6 8
L3 S v L. 2 B
FS 4 AL M 0L W 1S

G¢, sunp

8¢ 1T 9T GZ ¥t 2
72 12 07 61 8410 9}
SbyL ezl Lol s
8(L2|9(6 ¥ |E |2
I

1€ 0F 62 82 12
92 GZ ¥ €2 T2-bZ 02
61 84 2 9 6L b €l
2o 1ol 6 J8 L o
s v et
BS 4 UL ML W NS
$2, 1840120

£ 0 6 82 12 92 G2
vz ge[zz]ve oz 61 8
2L 91 S PLEL T 1L
0068 L 96§ ¥
£ Z )
J UMM NNS
52, fewy

b€ 0¢ 6Z 8Z 1T 92
GZ ¥Z €T TZ 1T 0T 6
8k 21 91 GL WL €1 21

B

¢z, Lenuep

0¢ 62
CTANIAR T AT AN [ AR Y AR A4
L2 0Z 61 81 21 91 G
FLELZLLLOL 6 8
LSS ¥ RS
BS 4 UL M NL W NS

$2, 19quaydas

Awapeay pleidnH As|uels

[y Epuses-fjeaiysaieidus | RoEgAU0I ZHuauan mbiyrsdiy

0¢ 6C 8 /2
9Z ST v T T W 02
6L 8L L1 91 G ¥) €}
ZbioL 6 8 L 9

Gz, |udy

IE 0€ 67
87 17 92 ST ¥Z €T 2
L2 0Z 6 81 11 91 GI
FLELZL LLOL 6 8
L9 ¢ ¥ ET )
BS 4 4L M NL W NS

bz, laquiasaq

I 0€ 62 82 12 9 52
V2 €2 T 12 07 61 8)
1 9L[SH]ub R ED 1
068196H
€Tt

BS 4 UL ML WS

pz, ¥snBny

G¢0¢-vc0c

e 0¢
62 8Z 1T 9T ST ¥T €2
€2 12 0Z 64 8L L) 91

Gy Ebz Bk o 6

BiL|9[S5iF[E|T

S 4 UL ML WS

62, Yo

0% 62 8 1T 9 ST V2
£2 22 12 0Z 61 8 11
9L b ¥ €4 20 1L O
6 8196 ¢¥ ¢
z

40 MmN W NS

2, JaquaAoN

€ 0€ 62 82
A TAT A (XA
0Z 61 81 1 91 GI VI
ebZi oL e 8 !
SiSIFIEELS
ESJdumn Wng

vz, Ainp




Staniey Hupfeld

ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

= Qur mission is to provide effective learning opportunitics for alt students. »

12-5-2023

Accreditation Standards Services
Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Ste. 210
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

RE: Calendar Based Upon Hours

Please accept this letter to the Accreditation Standards Services of the Oklahoma State
Department of Education as official notification of the intent of Stanley Hupfeld Academy @
Western Village (55-E001) to operate under a school-hours policy for the 2024-2025 school
year.

Oklahoma Statute 70 0.S. § 1-109 states, “For all public schools in Oklahoma, school shall
actually be in session and classroom instruction offered for not less than one thousand eighty
(1,080) hours each school year, if a district board of education adopts a school-hours policy and
notifies the State Board of Education prior to September 15 of the applicable school year.”

On December 4, 2023, the Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village board approved the
school-hours calendar for the 2024-2025 school year. A copy of this academic calendar is
attached.

Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village has 170 days per the 2024-2025 calendar. The
instructional day is from 8:00 am - 3:15 pm each day. Subtracting 20 minutes for lunch, leaves a
total of 415 instructional minutes per day. The total amount of instructional time for the 2024~
2025 school year is 170 total days and two parent teacher conference days; 1217.83 hours
respectively which exceeds the 1,080 hours requirement.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (405) 751-1774.

Respectfully,

(@@%&3 -@;’/}leﬁ

Ruthie Rayner Kara Babbit
Principal Director



OKCPS/SHA CALENDAR COMPARISON 2024-2025

First day

Last day

Work days/no students
PD

Labor day

Fall break

PD

Election Day

Conf. comp. days
Thanksgiving
Work day/no students
Winter break

PD day

M. L. King day
President’s day

PD

Spring break

PD

April day

PD

Total in class days
PT conference days
PD days

Total days

OKCPS
August 15
May 22

8-8 & 8-14
Aug. 9-12-13
Sept. 2

Oct. 17-18
Oct. 21

Nov. 5

Sept. 27-Feb. 21
Nov. 25-29
Dec. 2
Dec.21-Jan. 5
Jan, 6

Jan. 20

In school
Feb. 24
March 17-21
March 24
April 18
Record day
168

2

5

175

(SHA total hours 1217.83 — 1080 required)

SHA
August 15
May 22
Aug. 12-13-14
Sept. 2
Oct. 14-18
In school day
In school
Nov. 25-26
Nov. 27-29
In school
Dec. 20-Jan. 5
Jan. 6
Jan. 20
Feb. 17
In school
March 17-21
In school day
April 18
May 23
170
2
5
177



SHA STAFF CALANDAR

2024-2025
FIRST DAY AUGUST 15, 2024
LAST DAY MAY 22, 2025
PD AUGUST 12/13/14, 2024
BLACKOUT DAYS August 30, 2024
LABOR DAY SEPTEMBER 2, 2024
BLACKOUT DAYS SEPTEMBER 3, 2024
BLACKOUT DAYS OCTOBER 11, 2024
FALL BREAK OCTOBER 14-18, 2024
BLACKOUT DAYS OCTOBER 21, 2024
CONF. COMP. DAYS OCTOBER 8 & 10, 2024
BLACKOUT DAYS NOVEMBER 22, 2024
THANKSGIVING BREAK NOVEMBER 25-29, 2024
BLACKOUT DAYS DECEMBER 2, 2024
BLACKOUT DAYS DECEMBER 19, 2024
WINTER BREAK DECEMBER 20, 2024 — JANUARY 3, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS/PD JANUARY 6, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS JANUARY 7, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS JANUARY 17, 2025
M.L. KING DAY JANUARY 20, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS JANUARY 21, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS FEBRUARY 14, 2025
PRESIDENT DAY FEBRUARY 17, 2025 '
BLACKOUT DAY FEBRUARY 18, 2025
CONF. COMP. DAYS MARCH 11 & 13, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS MARCH 14, 2025
SPRING BREAK MARCH 17-21, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS MARCH 24, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS APRIL 17, 2025
APRIL DAY APRIL 18, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS APRIL 21, 2025

BLACKOUT DAYS MAY 23, 2025 (LDS-5.22.25)






Hupfeld

ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106" St « Oklahoma City, OK 73114 « (405) 751-1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

Crossings Work Day October 2023 - Thank you Crossings Volunteers!



Hupfeld

ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106" St « Oklahoma City, OK 73114 « (405) 751-1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

P
N

Crossings Work Day October 2023 - Thank you Crossings Volunteers!






Hupfeld

ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106" St * Oklahoma City, OK 73114 ¢ (405) 751-1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

11/16/2023

| am happy to share our school report card that was released from the Oklahoma State Department of
Education. We moved up 35% from last year to an 81 “B” as our letter grade. | would like to thank our
students, staff, mentors and parents for your hard work and dedication. Our students gains in the
Oklahoma State Testing Program (OSTP) and on the English Language Assessments (WIDA/ ACCESS)
impacted this progress immensely. In addition, students’ daily attendance has increased and impacted
the “Chronic Absenteeism” category.

We will continue to work diligently to implement educational programs that move our students to
success and are aligned with the state standards. During the 2023-2024 school year we have taken on
many new initiatives that have had significant impact on our students’ learning. These include:

University of Florida Literacy Intervention (U FLI) Phonics instruction
Handwriting Without Tears Program

Targeting our most at-risk learners through the Response to Intervention Model
Return of the School Counseling Program

Return of a Certified Reading Coach to support literacy

We are proud of the accomplishments of our students, applaud our staff for their dedicated efforts in

ensuring student learning, and recognize your support as an integral part of our success. By analyzing
data and targeting the needs of our students, we are confident that we will continue to make gains in

each academic area. If you have questions regarding the accountability report, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,
@r}/ﬁfﬂ (@—?m Ner

Ruthie Rayner

Principal



INDICATORS

View by Student Group ~

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT B
How prepared are students for the -
next grade, course or level?
Points Possible: 35 i
SCHOOL STATE
MORE DETAILS >
ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY PROGRESS ! B
How well are English leamers £ -
meeting their language-acquisition
targets?
33%
Points Possible: 10 -
SCHOOL STATE
MORE DETAILS >

OVERALL

How did the school perform overall?

Points Possible: 85

ACADEMIC GROWTH

-

How are students growing
compared 1o their performance the
previous year?

Points Possible 30

SCHOOL STATE

MORE DETAILS >

CHRONIC ABSENTEEISM

-

What percentage of students is in
good attendance?

Points Possible: 10

SCHoOL STATE

MORE DETAILS >

. .55%

SCHOOL STATE




A 00001 5/ IIv 100428

1o jabie;  jod uonediogiey sojeunuouaq Jojesawny 1algng dnosg

uonedionied [|2saA0 d150

8 88°08 58 5089 TIVH3A0

v 51'66 0l 996 :

: 3168 0l 558 ssasbold vd13

v £198 0f 7862 IMaI0) JNspedy

g i50L o 0L¥2 JuatBAIYIY JllLapedy

1-) XEW Sjwio S0 10)e2ipu

e B . T Siied Wod Ve 3piNg 10)23IpU| i) Lodsy |IRRA) peoumo]

8 5B 21q1S504 S)UI0d
8303 Jauisbor ind sapesb
0oL 34008 J0)R2IPUI 3U3 4O e uo paseq apeud s joauds anof sjussaida) apesd essno auy

« 40089 LNGANLS AG M T30

wsieauasqy oY) - ssaiboid Y413 | mosg) Jnuspedy | JUSWBABIYIY JIWBPRIY | |[RIBAQ) A £ les)

siaddy siyuod - pred Poday j00yds - Sioday  EJeqIUBPNIS  R1RQ OOYRS  JORUOY N—
s

$30749 50 Nd £L6£0036¢

ormamEs JVTIANGILSIN QVdv 03idH

Wspns @ 1o} yauess C

h

iJAVIS VHS Suonemeisio)






1 Bd

Hodoay a2ubwiioyiad |PNULY/UD|d SOUDWIOND] BIDIS,

adl %0°56 aqal iy UOHBAPIIR BPRIS) 4| | /YW Ve
agl %056 adl 240y uolRdPHIN] BPRIL) L8 /YIPW VE
adl %056 adL 3Py uolbdpyIDg :BPRID i /YIPW VE
ast 250°G6 asyl 24ny uolndping :oppIo) | | /Buippsy tye
asl %0°66 qadl ajpy uolndpuIng BprIg) 48 /Bulppay tye
aal 9%0'56 aqL 8j0y uolndpiing BpoIL) i /Bulppay yg
£20Z Buiidg 1oy pppg pin) plodey J-y Alpiqpiunosdy :e2inog pio(]
SIUBWISSASSY BPIMAIRIS L0 SINIIIGLSIF YHIM SIUSPNIS JO BIUNUILOJS pub UolpdDIUbY i(-YE SIobdIpuj
VYN %6'cL> VYN uin0 paddolp, so pajpxe oym sdI[ YN |Z-p | paBb Yok o jusdiag
"SROUBIDIHP 92IN0S 'Y UOKDINDID Of anp sylodos aynys Joiyjo wWo.y sogup Ao synsay :ojoN
£20¢ #10dey po( 403, Jo pug uoyoonpy (oeds :92.un0g BIRG
(19B4p L, £Z0T Add) 100yss w0y ynQ-doaq Aq spxg yino ) :z iojodipuy
¥N %098 VN PWOIdIP B Yiim PRIENPRIB, SO Palixa oym S¢3| Yim [Z-7| PaBb Yok Jo Juadieg
"SOOUDIIHP B2IN0S P UOHDIND{OD Of anp sitoddd 9IDIS JoYJo WoLf 1P ADW Sinsay BjON
(£Z2-TZTAS) £20T Hodsy pypQ o8, jo puj uoyponpg [oeds 92008 DO
(19610) £20Z Add) pwojdi ipnBay P Yum uoypnppig Aq spxg yino) :| iopmipul
joban} speoy joBan] oyoig 84025 PLYSI] m—mm.:u._. *M._{\n_mm §,RUOYBDIO JO jUdWIBAIYIY PLYSI(
b :TTOT.JIP (SSHILIGPSIP YiM sjuopnis) Junod pliy [pioy
TOE :ZZTOT 1P uswijjosuy juspnig |pjo|
VIWOHVDIO :Ajuno)
- (19unYys Q) SBLIIA wagsap plesdny pusIq
3, |
uoneonpsy .M (g . _
YWOHVDIO (sz- ) a|ioid eyeq LSt
€¢2-22¢0¢ AS) €202 Add ®|ioid ejeq 1du3s1g

-



*LGEE-1TG-SOV ISA|DUD DIDP b WO SOUDISISSD 04 BUI| UIDUI S} JORJUOD BSDS|J SUCHSINE) Z 'Byq

Sjuswainbal yim Ajduiod jou op pup Bulpuly sy of 34nqLIEUCD LYY se2RId

SeA §e> 000 40 sainpadoud ‘sapijod (q) pup Ayusp] [ppnt Aq Aoundauosip jupoyubs » (o) jo sBuipuly g4
ON §'Z> IN suoysjndxa/suoisuadsns woy-Buoj LM SSHIIGRSIP YHM Sjuspnys | Joj oo AslY Y
£20T ioday pypg 408, jo pug uoyInpg [oweds :e3.n0§ PO

uoisindxg/uoisuadsng ul Aoundarsiq jupdiubis g-yi stoynaipu)

adl %99 1> adl ({AMS A suapnig Iy} 210y Aouspljoud ul dpg) sepoagy | | JWowW qg
qaql %01'6> aql (QMS A siuopnig (ly) 2ipy Aousplseld U dpg :opoigy w8/WPW ge
agl %SSVI> aql {AMS A siuapnig |Iy) si0y Aouspijodq Ul dpo) :pDIL) 7 /yipW Qe
asl %8y'TT> adl (AMS A siuepnig [Iy) iy Aouapyeid ul dpg :poigy 4 | | /Buppay :qg
agl %Syr/Ll> ast (AMS 4 siuapnig |Iy) 210y Aduaidyosd u) dbg) sepigy 4g/Buippay :qe
agl 9%LEC1> aai (AMS A siuapnig Iy} a1y Asusploid Ul dpg) opoidy i /Bupbay :qe
aql %ZETS agl {UBSSBSSY DIDULDYY Lo ADUBIDJOL] JO BIDY BPDID) y | | /YW E
adl %1991 QgL {UBWISSISSY BIDUIBYY U0 ADUSIDIJOL JO BIDY PPRID G /YIDW DE
aat %6E°L9 ddal {ualussassy sipuULRYY Uo ASUSHOLG JO BIDY BPDID i/ WBW DE
adat %ILlEry adl juswssassy aypuraly uo ADUspioLd 10 aiby :Bppug) | | /Buippay g
ady 0408V aql {uBWISSaSSY SINUIRHY U ADUBIDIOI] JO S40Y PPRIL) 48 /Buppey g
adl %96°0¢ adl JUBLISSaSSY SIDUIAYY U0 AJUBPNOIY JO 2InY 19PLILD) yir /Buippay g
aQql 0465°¢ asal SPARPURIS |9AS]-0PPRIS) JO JUSWSSISSY UO ADUBIDI04] JO DIDY :BPRID) 4 | | /YIPW 1gE
adi 0¥ adl SPIDPUDIS [9AS]-2PPILS) JO JUSUISSISSY Uo ADUBIDIOL] JO DD} BPDIS) yg /oW e
adl %LLst asgl SPARPUDIG [9AR]-8PDIS) JO JUSWSSASSY UO ADUBIDN0I] JO B4DY PPDIS) iy /UIDW e
a4l %649 adl SPIPPUDIS [2A9]-9PDIS) JO JUBLLSSASSY UO ASUBIDI0IY JO BIDY BPDIL) | | /Buipbay :g¢
asql 011G qadL SPADPUDIS [9AS]-8PDIS) JO JUsWSSassY uo AdUBpljold JO 34PY BpDIS) g /Bulpoay g
asl 9108 agr SPAPPUDIG |9AD]-9PDIS) JO JUBWISSISSY UC ADUBII0I] JO BIDY 2PPIL) 4 /Buipney :qg

oBan] sjosy ehany sinig Ppsiq




"LSEE- LTGS-S0V HSA|DUR DIOP D WOL) SDUDISISSD JO) SUI| UIDW B} IPDIUOD SDB|J 3SUOHSSNE £ By

s %5 %0"
>4 %eLL %0001 s spesu Jiol} josull of stoiapyaq agpudoiddn jo a5 i) awosng
$IA %076 %0001 1>
- o *
A %009 #0001 c8 s[jpjs pup abpajmotny jo asn pun uomisinboy :g awosgno
SOA %076 %0'001 8
s %0 %0
A %0'L9 %0001 ey sdfjsuolip[oL PuD S[j1S [DUOHOLUS-IDIDOS SANISO] 'Y 3WodnQ
594 %07vé6 %0°001 v

‘wpJboid

34} Payixa 10 860 Jo sIDBA @ pauiny Aoty awl auy) Aq suoyppadxe a6 UM Buiuoysung S19M OUM USR] |ooyssaad jo ediad ay) g ‘zd ‘TV

“wniBodd ayj payxs 40 86 Jo sied g pauiny Loy swiy ays Aq YWmoB Jo ool

1ot paspanu A[foHupisans oym jusdsad ay) ‘uoypidadxa aBn mojaq wpiboid [ooyssaid sy pasaua oym USIPIIYY Jooyosaud asoyt 3O (1D ‘19 LY

£20T i10day pjoQ dpaj jo puz uojponpy joideds :931n0g g
sawodinQ pooypliyy Ajwg :Z Joypdipuj

s\ 2%00'1> %00 B0y Sy} Ul SBDIAISS PafB|ad pub UoEONpa [pRads Bulaladal Jusdiag )
Aoy

S2A %061> %00 [PHuDpIsaL 10 ‘joolps sibipdas ‘ssp|d uoupanNpe [pads sypIndes B Bulpusyp Jusasy g
wpaBoid D3 IbjnbBat ayy up sasjales

VN %0'9¢ %00 pun uoyPoNpa [ppads Jo Atojow Buiatesal pun wnibord D3 JojnBey Buipuapp Jusdiay v
ZZ0Z uno piyd __. Jaqop O uoynonpy jppadg asnog ppg

sjuawuoIIAUg pooyp|iyy ADT (9 iojodipu|

soA %EL0> %00 seliony /sjooyas aypipdas u) SERIDSIP YA SJUBPNYS JO JUSdIad i)
SOA 0% 08> %0°0 App 3y} jJo oL 0p> mm_u_u.._u?mm._ OISl SICIDSIP M SIUSPNYS JO JuddIBY ig
SOA %0'CL 0% /€8 App 2l 10 9408< $SBJ2 Jp|NBBI Sp[sul SSUINIGDSIP WM SIUSPNIS JO JUSDIS
CTOT #4n0D PII) | 4aqofpQ toyponpy [pidadg :adunog pipg

juswuolIAUg o>__u_.=mu~_ 15na7 aby jooyps 3¢ Jop3ipuj

j19BiIn| sioely pbing EE.m PMIsig (18410yDy Q) @BD)IA UIsIsEAA Plosdny




"IGEE-1Z S-S0 HSA|DUD DIBP D WOL§ SDUDISISSD 10} JUI| UIDW DY JDDJUOD 95D8]] ssUolsany) 7 "By

. sjpoB Aippuoses-jsod auy Josw 0} sadiales
qal %0001 adl UolIsuRA) pup s|poB 43| [PnUUD sSpNjoUl IBYE J3] Yiim aAaoqp pup ¢ | pabo ynok JO Juanisy

£20¢ t1oday pIp@ 1094 J0 puj uoypINp] [opads 83.n0s DD
uoiisunl) Aippuodag :g| 1ojpdipuy

) o) e ADpPYMIY pig S,PIYP SYt 210404 10 UO
SeA %0001 %0°L paie|dwod auam ‘papasau i ‘sq3] pun ANgiBe g Mbd YPiym Joy s|pLIR}al O HRd Jo juaniad

£20T Hoday pioQ 408/ jo pug uoyodnpyg jopeds e3unog PIBQG
uolIsubl), pooypjiy) A[Ipg sz dopdipuy

. o/ e uasuod jusind
S2A %0001 707001 Jo sApp [ooUs G UM paulwilRp ANNIqIBle puR PaIPNDAS BI9M OYM UBIP|IYP JO Juadiay

£207 odey b 4094 0 pug uoyodnpy porsds :834n0S DI
PUld PIIYD :11 4040dipuy

. . *s24npe30id pun sadyspid sapijod jo mataal b saiinbai oy sl YBIY v zuoypoyUEp;
SA - 9> ye'o ajpldosddoui o jjnsal oy serroBapoa Aypigpsip ul uoypjuesaidal aipuoyiodoidsip s|

, ZZOT 1Uno) Py | H4oqop Q) uoyodnpy pixads :83.4n0g Dyn(g
saljijigusiq syideds — Appuontodoidsiq (0| 10watpuy

. . "sainpadold pun sasdpad ‘sepifod o matael 1 salinbal olpl JsK YBIY v zuolDIHUDP]
SPA 9> £0°1 ajpudosddnul Jo §nssa ay} uoypINPS ferads u uoypjussaidal aypucisodoidsyp s|

Z220¢ uno) piys | 1aqogd uoyodnpy fppedg :83unog niog]
uolmuasaiday s1uya/jpidny jo Ajppuoiiodoadsiq :5 10ipa1pu)

S|nsad pun ssolales

SeA %076 %E86 aAoicw o} yuswaAjoaul jusipd pagoany fooLps ayy oy pajiodal oym sjuaipd 4o Jusdioy
%60 E | 19ibJ asuodsay £2-2Z0T sA9AING Juaund uoponpy [oradg @dunog ppog
65 ‘pete|dwod s{aalns jo junony JUBLWIBA[OAY] Juaing :8 10jo1pu|

126in] spesly plin] ajnig PLYysia



*1GEE-1T S-S0V HSAIDUD DIDP © WOLY BOUDISISSD JOJ SUI| KIDW S} JODJUOD B5DI]J ZSUoNSANY) G ‘B4

‘LZ-UBnoay}-g-saBn-usip|ys-q-1pd-Buledai-pun-pipp-ucybaonpe-ppads /| -0 | -¢ | 0T /stustundop fops /aoBjoraps/ /iduy
‘olisqom $3S-3ASO @Yk uo pajpao] oq ubd (1 ZOZ AL ddY) Moday soupwiiojiay pAULY PWOYREO JUS33. JSOW S} ‘UoYDULIOJU] SIoW 10

pouiilslap ag upd

281D} sjaau,, (Ul sY) 21040¢ sainpasord g ‘seoudpad ‘sapjod BuimalAll S| SIS-IASO PUR ‘puncy som Aoundeidsip JUDIIUBIS JOYY SSIRDIPUL 3

uolp}ns|oo syt aje)dwiod o} ||DWS 0O} S1dM S{UNOD JUSPNIS JDY) SBILDIPUT YN

pIbP Joj0d1pUL Lodsl Jou pIp LSIP Sy Jpy sajodipul YN PSP 2y} Joj A|ddp jou ssop uoyRind D oyl JDY} SSBIIPU] YN

SaA «SoA,, SOA BIDINIOD PUD SWY UO PRGNS SIUBWISAIBD I Pup $2DURINSSY £Z-ZZ0T

s «SPAL SO\ 8{0IND3D pup Wl uo payiwdgns £ZOg Hodsy pipQ s Jo pug

s\ WS4, soA BIDINDDD PUD SWY UC PaYIGNS ZZOZ IO PlIYD | 43¢0

. BjRANDIY pup Stull] Uo pajjuugng Ripg pajodoy alpig

%004 qadlL SIUBWSLBD uoyDIPaW Ul PBYNSSI JDY} PISY SUOHDIPSW JO JUS2IDY

£Z-ZZ0¢ Buuojiuoyy uoyoanpg ppedg raxnog pyog

Uoupipsy 9} lofwdipu|

sjuawealBbo Jusejyos

%0°0£ gal YBNOJYL POAjOsDI DM PUD SUOISSES UOLIN|OSDI O} Juam Ui sisenbal BuLibay jo Juadtay

£Z-Z20z Buriojiuoy uoyninpg pneds 1e34n0g BIOQG

’ suolssag uolnjosey :g| 4opd1puj
VN 2,089 VN g %@ v 40/pup ‘palojdws asimiayio 21o Jo uoyponps Aippuodss-jsod Jayjo u pajjoiug )
VN %095 VN ¥ 40/pup ‘yxe 30 102k w_._o uiyim palojdwe Ajoayiadwon aay g
VN %0°TZ VN HX® JO U@L Suo UM UOHDINPS JayBiy ul pajjoiug iy

10YM PUB S4T] YHM SJooYyds AIDpuodss Payixs oym syinok jo Juadiay

YN
YN

1901 asuodsay

tpape|duwod s{oalins jo Junod

sdop1x] ZZ0Z-1Z0Z 404 AoAING OOYIG-{SO4 £Z0Z 193N0G ppg
(sieBin] ZZOTZ Add) sswodnQ Jooydg-jsod :f7| i00d1pu]

ebin] sjpay

pbin] snis

PHIsIg







N
NARI°

HATHINALASKOCTATION OF
THE RIMODERING INDUSTRY

MEMBER

SOUTHWEST BUILDERS REMODELING, INC.

4508 N.W. 50 « Oklahoma City, OK 73122 « (405) 789-1022

Stanley Hupfeld Academy 5/11/2023
1508 NW 106t
Okc OK

Clear land for new classrooms

Rough in plumbing for two restrooms

Pour piers and concrete for the new building.

Build 34" x 64" metal building.

Pour any necessary ramps or sidewalks,

The building will have an an &’ drop ceiling, four exit doors, two operating windows and two picture windows.
The flooring will be standard vct with rubber base.

There will be a divider wall down the center with one restroom and starage closet on each side.
All restrooms and classrooms will be code compliant.

The lighting will be 2x4 led in drop ceiling.

Heat and air will be mounted on roof of building.

Outside lighting will be installed

Paint to owners’ choice of colors

The outside will be chosen from stock colors.

Reinstall sidewalk cover.

Total 270,960.00






Date

10/23/2023 SE M CO CON 5 TR U CT[ ON

3116 Sagebrush Place

Yukon, OK 73099
405-495-0544
Name / Address Project
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
1508 NW 106th
OKC, 0K 73114
Description
DEMOLITION

- Disconnect all existing utilities
- Demolish existing building, breezeway and foundation then haul off all debris
- Clear land in construction area, bring in dirt as needed to prep for new building foundation

CONCRETE
- Dig continuous footing, then install four #5 re-bar in footing
- Pour footing using 3500 PSI concrete A
- Set forms and pour concrete for a monolithic slab with re-bar N
- Pour sidewalks connecting new building to the main school building whete.breezeways are located

PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BUILDING
- Install 24' by 64' PEMB

INTERIOR FRAMING AND DROP CEILING
- Build 9" walls along the interior perimeter
- Build walls for two bathrooms, storage closet and a center dividing wall
- Install drop acoustical ceiling at 8 ft height throughout
- Install 5/8' gypsum board on all walls
- Install 4 exit doors and two operational windows and two fixed windows

PAINT \
- Finish drywall by taping all joints and bedding the joints, then lightly texture the walls
- Paint walls with one coat of primer and two top coats

ELECTRICAL
- Install electrical plugs, 2x4 lay-in LED light fixtures throughout
- Install exterior lighting on all exit doors
- Install low voltage data and phone where needed
- Insta)ll fire alarms and smoke detectors per city and state codes

Total Amount

Signature; Date:

Page 1



2 B ]
EA 0

Date

L0/2312023 SEMCO CONSTRUCTION

3116 Sagebrush Place
Yukon, OK 73099
405-495-0544
Name / Address Project
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
1508 NW 106th
OKC, 0K 73114
Description
PLUMBING

- Install sewer and water to accommodate two ADA bathrooms with vanity sinks
- Install toilets and faucet fixtures

HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING
- Install roof top HVAC units to accommodate square footage

HARDWARE
- Install door hardware .
- Install bathroom hardware ( toilet paper holders, paper towel machine etc...)

FLOORING
- Install VCT and rubber cove base through out

SOD AND FINAL GRADE
- Install sod
- Final grade

Total Amount

Signature: Date;

$323,660.37

Page 2







Becg Kime

From: tyler@goldsbyconstruction.com

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Ruthie Rayner; Becky Kime

Subject: Stanley Hupfeld - Building Option Budgets

Mrs. Kime & Rayner,

I hope all is well. | wanted to follow up with you on the pricing for the different options we discussed last week. Below is
a rough budget for the couple of options based on the information | currently have.

¢ Option 1 - Portable Building — 24’ x 64’ with 2 classrooms. Installed with local utilities is $322,000.

e Option 2 —Slab on grade building wood framed - 36" x 64’ with 2 classrooms. Installed with local utilities is
$633,600.

e Option 3 - Slab on grade building with metal building structure — 36’ x 64’ with 2 classrooms - $737,280.

Please understand that these are rough budget numbers. There are many details that would still have to be worked
through, but | wanted to make sure you got the information this week. Please review and let me know if you have any
guestions. Thank you.

Tyler Graves
Preconstruction Manager

Mobile; 405-313-8313
Email; Tvler@GoldsbyConstruction.com

834 West Interstate Drive
Norman, OK 73072

p OLDSB)Y www.GoldsbyConstruction.com
l',.:_cumnunadu






2d S3A W00 ey abe)LalQSUOAD Vil | O6816-22z2-507 199113 1 MN 008} "Q'Ud JIAY "SNOAT
sualng yLLEL MO "AID ewoyepO
elue], we)sissy 100]4 yir WpesH SIMOALNI laqusy pieog
8d3 S3A twwoayosuha 1008-156-50% Aemyled Bupdg fend |oog uolepunod ‘da JdMS ‘QYYNOIT
BOYLLEL MO "AID Bwoyepo Bl
5901 "M'N 8051 oueIqUINOUT/SEINUIN
ON | WO AIISpPEIBAMDIoUIY A403G L2/6 ¥1¥8-800-50F Awapedsy pjejdny Aajueg Jabeuel sseuisng YHS AM039 ‘I
moo_ﬁ MO Snx_m M _mmu_Emm m::::ooo.q w lamseal}
ON Opvy-99€-816 | enuaay obpuusyoeig gLl |  Buninsuog ewoyepo ‘Juspiseld AVT 'SNDINTP
WHOM — 9LLEL MO MO
K3 Aempeosg N 00g/
(8d3) {¥¥SSO) uoneossy
MOLLL-0V8-G0F | TWOH - ZL0EL MO ‘puowip3 sanIAloY sjooyog Alepuodsg 18qWsy pieog
Sd3 SIA 0Z/LL | O L0BS-€L6-50F 01D Yomysald £L0L) BLIOYEO ‘100811 SAINIDAXT] aIAva ‘NOSMOYT
Jaquisiy pleog
yLIEL MO "A10 ewoyepno $90IAI18S Ueliny VHSITIW
R)Ye] STA 1876-612-G0¥ 808U wy0L MN EL¥L §0 Jualupedaq ewoyepo 'NOSYIANIH
18Jus)
[eoBNEUOISY ASUOILOW SYIN Yy
yauelqg
LE1E4 MO ‘M0 sleaddy g MaiADY [BOIPSIN Jaquiop pJeog
M0 S3A Iy I DR RITTPEe] 07/8 | 08298-892-01T JS W06 3N 0091 JabBeuep youeiq D143 ‘NOWHYH
Z918L MO ‘Aup ewoyepo 180140 901|104 laquisy precg
MO S3A £y8y-€1E-G0Y "J(] 8a1ysoolq 1108 abejiA et o A9 MYHS ‘NOXIA
yLLEL MO ‘A0 ewoyepo J0)a11q
LS Wooy Jjsusg b_:_._EEoO\m:o_wm_wm Jquia pjeog
M0 S3A 6121 pL09-08¢-€12 |  ‘Aemyied sBuudg jient 1oog JUSWWBAY) Y)esl SINOILNI WOL ‘AQISSYD
0Z1€L MO ‘A0 ewoyepi Jsquisy pleog
MO S3A 90/80 9/8/-609-50¢ 198418 271 MN 0081 lleH eBejusy | YNV T13SSY0
PLLEL MO "AID BwOYBNO Juspusjuuadng
%901 "M'N 80SL Jauag Aunwiwo) laqusiy pieog
ON I N R 95£5-965-G0V YHS yireeH SIYOILNI YivY ‘ligavd
N3gnam Avd NOILISOd ANV
1sia | ONILOA IV HLYIg | XV4/aNOHd SS34aav ANVdINOD JNVN

€211 pesiney — pleog AIOSIAPY ¥Z0Z-SZ02

abejjIp uleysopy @ Awepeoy pjadny Asjuess




COLEL YO "OMO 501 Wooy Ay sy S Haqoy 0Z€ i) AunoD BUIOYEO — USJ00H PIABQ :SaI)ON

ZLEEL MO Ao rwoyepo

Jaquapy pleog

9d S3A 6 | O 9¥ee-£28-50v 19218 29 MN 08¢ Jaajunjop Aunwiwio) NYZNS ‘AT TYHM
yELeL MO ‘A0 elioyepo jesunoy) jebs1
100[4 iiTd Joquisiy pieog
SdN S3A- LI03")0SUDB)URDIETeA UYo] 91/G | M98.F-156-G0F | Aemyied sBundg jiend Loog [e697 SINDALNI NHOTP "vy3aA
uw VLLELMO M9|] pleoq
MO ON | OYAWapESeAM{IeDEARS AISHY) L2 | MPLLVISLSOR | 'OMO 192408 ¢00)L MN 80S1 tabeuel 80O YHS | ALSIMHD 'SOVAYS
pLLEL MO
Sd3 ON | WodAuspeseAM@IBURETalUiny LUE pLLVLGLGOR | "OMO Jo8nS 1901 MN 2051 TVdIONINd YHS JIHLNY “YIANAYY
1222-561-50%
(yornyo) dnyoeg yany) Aunwwon sbuissoln
LELEL MO 'OMO LoraANQ/SUOISSI Jleyd pieog
Sd3 s3A o3 Jlewb@ g guoisid 0L/3 | 89v6-£28-G0F D Kep seedl 1B L 8091 10jsed painey WYd ‘NOLONITIW
IleH ebejuay

M 991€-9€6-60F

0212 MO ‘Ao ewoyepo

10|95Unoy) jooyas Jaddp
Bulfesunos jooyag 4o Jojoaig

Jequiapy preog




